707 Randolph Street, Suite 100 » Napa, CA 94559-2912
Tel: (707) 259-8631
Fax: (707) 259-8638

Technical Advisory Committee
AGENDA

Thursday, April 7, 2011
2:00 p.m.

NCTPA Conference Room
707 Randolph Street, Suite 100
Napa CA 94559

General Information

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the TAC which
are provided to a majority or all of the members of the TAC by TAC members, staff or the public
within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection, on and after at
the time of such distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the TAC, 707 Randolph Street, Suite
100, Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.,
except for NCTPA holidays. Materials distributed to a majority or all of the members of the TAC at
the meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the
members of the TAC or staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person.
Availability of materials related to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials
which are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22.

Members of the public may speak to the TAC on any item at the time the TAC is considering the
item. Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and then
present the slip to the TAC Secretary. Also, members of the public are invited to address the TAC
on any issue not on today’s agenda under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to three
minutes.

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a
disability. Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact
Alberto Esqueda, at (707) 259-8631 during regular business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the
time of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa.net, click on
Minutes and Agendas — TAC or go to www.nctpa.net/m a.cfm

ITEMS

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes - March 3, 2011
3. Public Comment

4, TAC Member and Staff Comments

ARRA Project List — Update
SR 29 Corridor Plan — Final Draft
CMA - Update

CA _ .
Member Agencies: Calistoga, St. Helena, Yountville, City of Napa, American Canyon, County of Napa
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency
Napa Valley Transportation Authority



Standing
e Caltrans Report and Map
SB 375/Sustainable Communities Strategy

L]
e RHNA/Subregion Formation

e Housing Committee/SCS Methodology

e Vine Trail Report

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS RECOMMENDATION

6. Presentation on “lnitial Vision Scenario” (IVS) by INFORMATION/
ABAG/MTC (Danielle Schmitz) (Pages 13 of 40) ACTION
ABAG/MTC staff will give a presentation on newly released
IVS, which will provide the first approximation of the
Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Community
Strategy now under regional development.

7. Review of STP/CMAQ under FY 2011 TIP Funding (Eliot INFORMATION/
Hurwitz) (Pages 41 of 43) ACTION
Progress report on the obligation of FY 2011 TIP funded
STP/CMAQ projects recommended for approval and
submittal by the April 30, 2011.

8. FY 2013 Regional Transportation Plan - Call for Projects INFORMATION/
(Eliot Hurwitz) (Pages 44 of 53) ACTION
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has issued
an open “Call for Projects” for the Regional Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS). TAC
will continue to (1) review current 2009 projects for
deletions and amendments and (2) recommend approval of
a final comprehensive project list to NCTPA Board by
April 20, 2011.

9. Creation of Standing Committee to Review Funding for ACTION
Local ~ Transportation Projects (Paul W. Price)

(Pages 54 of 56)
TAC recommend to the Board the creation of a limited term,
single purpose standing committee to advise the Board on
a local transportation infrastructure plan.
10. Technical  Advisory Committee  (TAC) By-Laws ACTION

(Paul W. Price) (Pages 57 of 58)

TAC act to amend its By-laws to be consistent with JPA or
request Board to amend JPA to endorse current
TAC By-laws.




1.

VINE and VINE Go Fare Increase for FY 2011/2012
(Deborah Brunner) (Pages 59 of 65)

TAC recommend approval of the proposed fare increase for
VINE and VINE Go services effective January 1, 2012.

ACTION

12.

NCTPA Board of Directors Agenda for April 2011 - Draft
(Paul W. Price) (Pages 66 of 71)

Preview of draft NCTPA Board Agenda for April 20, 2011.

INFORMATION

13.

Topics for Next Meeting

o Discussion of topics for next meeting by TAC
members.

DISCUSSION

14.

Approval of Next Regular Meeting Date of May 5, 2011 and
Adjournment.

APPROVE




TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES

Michael Throne, Delegate (Vice Chair)

Brent Cooper, Delegate
Randy Davis, Alternate
Richard Ramirez, Alternate

Ken MacNab, Delegate

Dan Takasugi, Delegate
Derek Rayner, Alternate
Erik Lundquist, Alternate

Cassandra Walker, Delegate
Eric Whan, Delegate

Helena Allison, Alternate
Rick Tooker, Alternate

John Ferons, Delegate
Vacant, Delegate

Greg Desmond, Alternate
Debra Hight, Alternate

Rick Marshall, Delegate (Chair)
John McDowell, Delegate
Don Ridenhour, Alternate
Hillary Gitelman, Alternate

Graham Wadsworth, Delegate
Steve Rogers, Delegate

Bob Tiernan, Alternate
Sandra Smith, Alternate

JoAnn Busenbark, Delegate
April Dawson, Alternate

NCTPA/TAC Mbrs&Alts.doc
Latest Revision: 02/23/11

Agency

City of American Canyon

City of Calistoga

City of Napa

City of St. Helena

County of Napa

Town of Yountville

Paratransit Coordinating Council



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda ltem 2

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

Technical Advisory Committee
MINUTES
Thursday, March 3, 2011

ITEMS

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:03PM

Brent Cooper City of American Canyon
Michael Throne, Vice Chair City of American Canyon
Ken MacNab City of Calistoga

Dan Takasugi City of Calistoga
Cassandra Walker City of Napa

Eric Whan City of Napa

Debra Hight City of St. Helena
Graham Wadsworth Town of Yountville
Hillary Gitelman County of Napa

Rick Marshall, Chair County of Napa

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes — February 3, 2011
TAC approved Meeting Minutes of February 3, 2011.
MSC* Gitelman / Hight for Approval

3. Public Comment. None.
4, TAC Member and Staff Comments

e ARRA Project List Update. NCTPA staff (Hurwitz) provided current
project list/report to TAC for review and comments.

e SR 29 Corridor Plan - Draft. NCTPA staff (Hurwitz) informed TAC that
comments were received from several jurisdictions and forwarded to
CalTrans for inclusion and/or correction. Final draft will be presented at
next TAC meeting in April 2011 and forwarded for approval by the Board
on April 20, 2011.

e CMA. NCPTA Executive Director (Price) provided TAC with the main
topics of discussion at the last CMA meeting, which included rural roads
and Bay Area counties following NCTPA's suit in submitting their letter to

*MSC ~ Motioned, Seconded, and Unanimously Carr 5



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda ltem 2

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

MTC/ABAG regarding SB375/SCS, with special reference made to CGC
Section 65080 (b)(4)(C) and its implementation thereof.

5. Standing

o CalTrans Report and Map. Current report and map provided to TAC for
review and comment. (Attachment 1).

» SB 375/Sustainable Strategies Communities. TAC member (Gitelman)
informed TAC that a “vision scenario” will be introduced in March 2011
and public meetings are being scheduled. Anticipates MTC/ABAG to
present their “Vision Scenario” at the next TAC meeting in April 2011.

o RHNA/Subregion Formation. NCTPA staff (Schmitz) informed TAC that
resolutions were approved by the Board on February 17, 2011 and
forwarded to ABAG by March 2, 2011. Quotes for Facilitator/Coordinator
Services for SUbRHNA Process are due to NCTPA by March 11, 2011.
First Technical Advisory Meeting is tentatively scheduled on March 18,
2011, 10:00 AM, NCTPA Conference Room, Napa. Bi-weekly meetings
will be held starting April 1, 2011.

e Housing Committee. TAC member (Gitelman) anticipates to discuss the
options available to the SCS methodology be available at next TAC
meeting.

e Vine Trail Report. TAC member (Throne) provided a report of the Vine
Trail Meeting attended in February 2011. Topics were the marketing blitz
campaign “Viva Vine Trail” and the upcoming festival to be held on the trail
in the Town of Yountville.

6. Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Call for Projects FY 2011/2012
Information/Action
NCTPA staff (Schmitz) presented TAC with the TFCA Expenditure Plan
FY 2011/2012 recommended for Board approval on March 16, 2011.
MSC* Throne / Whan for Approval.

7. Funding for Local Transportation Projects
Action
NCTPA Executive Director Price recommended to TAC the approval to develop a

funding plan for local transportation projects, which would be forwarded to the
Board of Supervisors for consideration as a future “Transportation Infrastructure
Sales Tax” measure to be voted on by the public in the November 2012
elections. The measure would take effect once the current Flood Control Sales
Tax is or could be retired.

MSC* Throne / Wadsworth for Approval

*MSC —~ Motioned, Seconded, and Unanimously Carr 6



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 2

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

8. Transit Operations and Service Report
Information
NCTPA staff (Brunner) provided TAC with current operations and services
information for on-going projects, such as the announcement of an upcoming
Open House in support of the on-going Napa Transit Study, new bus shelter
installations, and VineGo paratransit service implementation in the City of
American Canyon.

9. FY 2013 Regional Transportation Plan - Call for Projects

Information/Action

NCTPA staff (Hurwitz) presented the FY 2013 RTP Call for Projects
requirements to TAC in which a recommendation to approve the program
evaluation criteria, changes, adoption of sample cost guide, and endorsement
dates for three (3) public meetings to be scheduled April 11-15, 2011 in the City
of American Canyon, City of Napa and the City of St. Helena. TAC
recommended approval of cost estimate guide and public meeting schedule.
TAC requested continuance at next meeting on review of current 2009 projects,
program evaluation criteria and approval of final comprehensive project list to be
submitted to the Board on April 20, 2011 for approval.

10. Topics for Next Meeting
Information Only

¢ MTC/ABAG Presentation on Initial Vision Scenario
SR 29 Corridor Plan — Final Draft

Committee By-laws

RTP FY 2013

TFCA

11.  Approval of Next Regular Meeting Date of April 7, 2011 and Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 PM.

*MSC — Motioned, Seconded, and Unanimously Carr 7



April 7, 201"
TAC Agenda Item !

Continued from: NEW

CalTrans Report Action Reguested: INFORMATION

PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT

Silverado/Lincoln Roundabout NAP 29-PM 37.9; In City of Calistoga

Scope: Modify intersection with a Roundabout Design at Silverado Intersection
Cost Estimate: $3.6M Construction Capital

EA 3A280

Rutherford Intersection Improvement NAP 29-PM 24.6; In Napa County

Scope: Modify intersection at Rutherford Road (SR 128) Intersection
Cost Estimate: $2M Construction Capital

EA 0G650

Garnett Creek Bridge Replacement NAP 29-PM 39.1: In Napa County

Scope: Reconstruct a bridge at Gamett Creek
Cost Estimate: $5.3M Construction Capital

ENVIRONMENTAL
EA 28120
Soscol Flyover NAP 221 PM 0.0/0.7 NAP 29 PM 5.0/7.1; In Napa County
Scope: Flyover Structure at SR 221/29/12, Alternative 5 Option 2
Cost Estimate: $35M Construction Capital
Schedule  DED 5/11 PAED 11/11

EA 2A320

Sarco Creek NAP 121-PM 9.3/9.5; In Napa County Near City of Napa

Scope: Bridge replacement at Sarco Creek

Cost Estimate: $8M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 8/11 PSE 1/13 RWC 5/13 RTL 5/13 CCA 12/18

EA 2A110

Capell Creek NAP 121-PM 20.2/20.4; In Napa County

Scope: Bridge replacement at Capell Creek

Cost Estimate: $5M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 05/11 PSE 09/12 RWC 10/12 RTL 12/12 CCA 04/14

EA 4A090

Troutdale Creek NAP 29-PM 47.0/47.2; In Napa County

Scope: Bridge replacement at Troutdate Creek

Cost Estimate: $17M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 04/12 PSE 11/13 RWC 12/13 RTL 01/14 CCA 05/16

DESIGN
EA 25940

Channelization NVWT NAP 29-PM 25,5/28.4; In and Near City of St. Helena

Scope: Left-turn channelization and pavement rehabilitation from Mee Lane to Charter Oak Avenue
Cost Estimate: $24M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 6/29/07 PSE 2/11 RWC 04/13 RTL 08/13 CCA 12/14
PID (Project Initiation Document) PSR (Project Study Report) DED (Draft Environmental Document)
PAED (Project Approval/ Environmental Document) PSE (Plans, Specifications, and Estimate)
RWC (Right of Way Certification) RTL (Ready to List) CCA (Construction Contract Acceptance)
ADV (Advertise Contract) BO (Bid Open) AWD (Award Contract)
10f4




EA 26413 and 26414

Jameson Canyon NAP 12-PM 0.2/3.3. SOL 12-PM 0.0/2.6; In Napa and Solano Counties

Scope: Jameson Canyon: Widen 2 lane to 4 lanes, construct a concrete median from SR 29 to Red Top Road Split into two
roadway contracts (Napa and Solano) and follow up landscape project.

Cost Estimate: $139.5M Construction Capital)

Schedule: PAED 1/31/08 PSE 1/28/10 RWC 11/10 RTL 11/10 CCA 9/13

EA 20940

Tulucay Creek Bridge NAP 121-PM 6.1/6.2;_In City of Napa

Scope: Bridge Replacement
Cost Estimate: $5.9M Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 1/30/04 PSE Delayed = RWC Delayed RTL Delayed  CCA Delayed

EA 2E100

Pavement Repair NAP 128 PM 7.4/19.1; In Napa County

Scope: Pavement resurfacing from Silverado Trail to Knoxville Road.
Cost Estimate: $2.2M Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 3/18/10 PSE 11/10 RWC 11/10 RTL 2/11 CCA5/12

EA 2E110

Pavement Repair NAP 29 PM 5.1/7.0: In City of Napa

Scope: Pavement resurfacing with rubberized asphalt from 0.3 mile north of SR12/Airport to Napa River Bridge
Cost Estimate: $2.1M Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 5/15/10 PSE 11/10 RWC 11/10 RTL 1/20/11 CCA 7/12

EA 2E130

Pavement Repair NAP 29 PM 11.0/12.5; In City of Napa

Scope: Pavement resurfacing with asphalt from 0.3 mile north of Old Sonoma to 0.5 mile north of Lincoln Ave

Cost Estimate: $1.2M Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 5/11/10 PSE 12/10 RWC 11/10 RTL 2/11 CCA 12/11

EA 4C351

Pavement Repair NAP 128 PM 4.0/4.6 Minor A; In City of Calistoga

Scope: Pavement Resurfacing and culvert repair from High Street to Lincoln Avenue
Cost Estimate: $700K Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 8/14/09 PSE 1/12 RWC 1/12 RTL 2/12 CCA 12/12

EA 4442A

Duhig Landscape Nap 12-PM 0.3/2.0 On route 121; in Napa County

Scope: Mitigation and tree Planting from 0 5km North of Sonoma County line to Duhig Road
Cost Estimate: $920K Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 8/26/05 PSE 10/1/10 RWC 10/1/10  RTL 11/10/10 CCA 10/14

EA 45020

Storm Damage NAP 29 PM 41.0 ; In Napa County

Scope: Reconstruct slope and replace culvert, 1.6 miles north of Tubbs Lane,
Cost Estimate: $2.4M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 8/2/10 PSE 10/11 RWC 1/12 RTL 1/12 CCA 8/14
PID (Project Initiation Document) PSR (Project Study Report) DED (Draft Environmental Document)
PAED (Project Approval/ Environmental Document) PSE (Plans, Specifications, and Estimate)
RWC (Right of Way Certification) RTL (Ready to List) CCA (Construction Contract Acceptance)
ADV (Advertise Contract) BO (Bid Open) AWD (Award Contract)
20f4




EA 45030

Storm Damage NAP 128 PM 10.3; In Napa County Near Lake Hennessy

Scope: Construct sheet pile wall at 2.8 miles east of Silverado Trail

Cost Estimate: $1.3M Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 8/2/10 PSE 10/11 RWC 1/12 RTL 1/12 CCA 8/14

CONSTRUCTION
EA 12063

Landscape at Trancas I/C NAP 29-PM 11.6/13.5; In City of Napa

Scope: Replacement Highway Planting On Route 29 from 0.2 km North of 1 Street to Sierra Ave
Status: In 3-year Plant Establishment Period: Completed with Planting in April 2008

Cost Contract: $620K Construction Capital

Schedule: PAED 8/30/04 RTL 8/30/06  AWD 2/9/07 to Watkin CCA 4/11

EA 2G220

Director’s Order NAP 29-PM 28.4/28.92; In City of St. Helena

Scope: Shoulder pavement replacement

Cost Contract: $250,000 Construction Capital — Pending weather conditions

EA 2A541

ADA Vista Point NAP 29 PM 7.1; In Napa County Near City of Napa

Scope: Upgrade the Vista Point to meet the latest ADA (American with Disability Act) at Grape Crusher Statute

Cost Estimate: $360K Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 3/30/07 RTL 12/17/09 AWD 9/10 (Fieldstone Construction) CCA 4/11

EA 4C350

Pavement Repair NAP 128 PM 2.6/4.0 Minor A; In City of Calistoga

Scope: Pavement resurfacing with rubberized hot mix asphalt from Tubbs Lane to High Street
Cost Estimate: $940K Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 8/14/09 RTL 3/22/10 AWD 12/21/10 (MCK Services) CCA 6/11

EA 28370

Storm Damage NAP 128 PM 9.5 In Napa County,

Scope: Install drainage culvert and rock slope protection near Conn Creek Bridge
Cost Estimate: $550K Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 5/13/03 RTL 8/3/09 AWD 9/30/09 to Northbay Construction ~ CCA 6/11

EA 4C140

Pavement Repair NAP 29 PM 38.1/48.6; In Napa County

Scope: Overlay pavement with dense graded and open graded asphalt from 0.2 mile north of Silverado Trail to County Line.
Cost Estimate: $6.2M Construction Capital
Schedule: PAED 3/27/08 RTL 8/3/10 ADV 12/6/10  AWD 2/15/11 (MCK services) CCA 12/11

PID (Project Initiation Document) PSR (Project Study Report) DED (Draft Environmental Document)
PAED (Project Approval/ Environmental Document) PSE (Plans, Specifications, and Estimate)
RWC (Right of Way Certification) RTL (Ready to List) CCA (Construction Contract Acceptance)
ADV (Advertise Contract) BO (Bid Open) AWD (Award Contract)

3o0f4

10




ACTION ITEMS:

e Donaldson SR 29 Signalization

e Fencing Repair at SR29 near Trower

PID (Project Initiation Document)

RWC (Right of Way Certification)
ADV (Advertise Contract)

PSR (Project Study Report)
PAED (Project Approval/ Environmental Document)
RTL (Ready to List)

BO (Bid Open)

4 of 4

DED (Draft Environmental Document)
PSE (Plans, Specifications, and Estimate)
CCA (Construction Contract Acceptance)
AWD (Award Contract)

1




bt [Eu:| EAsIAdm
of Taadile Creek
NAP AL AT 2 . ele L.
Comt SITMLEY. 465 [Sraie - Project Initiation
BT n h‘ J. o ol ¥
Ty A « Environmental
= ﬁ"?‘ytﬁm 35, % Desi
" 4| Eamciao esign
" | Pavement Repair tru -
/ : . ] NAP29PM38.1486 Construction
= | Cost:$6.2M,FY:10/11 = =
T =Y . i R
EA#45020 ?h' %
r Strom Dassspe : = A
NAP29PM 4] | Abiriseg -~}
oF Comt :$ SAMLFY J 203 Gamen Creeh I S i
: e - NAPI9PM 1 5
Fry s Tost: $5.3M L
2 )
- EAR4C350 ¢
; Pavement Repair e
& NAP 128 PM 2.6/4.0
Cost: $940K. FY: 10711
. 5 S A
T A L 1
k: . Sitverstul imocin K = Ay
Rewstelay v S -
NAP 20 M 37 - ot
5 Cast SAAAL A i =41 —
— N
Ctny = s g
T eascasy 3 g f e
% Pasement Repait - ' 4 . i )
5] NAP 12K PN A i EANEIN ] . 7 y E B e
Cusit $700K. FY: 1 2/13 Pavemen: Repan $ iy ot e A
- — NAP 128 P17 401908 i et 3
rh I
T - ¥, A = - o
L =
EA#2G220 Gt o - _— s ol =M L
Shoulder pavement replacement i e EARSO20 % grtr la -5}
_y NAP29 PM 28.4/128.9 Starm Damage 7 0y L
a4 Cost: $250K, FY: 10/11 - NAP 1238 PM 10) 4 ! =
M —— U5 Cost $1 M Y 1213 e
e == R = 3V Ve ¢ =
EAN25940 < SRR e Y LR
Chunnelization NVWT k:‘si 5 =
NAP29 M 25.50264 T 2

Cost: $24M, EY- 13714 o R

EA#28370 g
Storm Damage
NAP128PM 9.5
Cost:$550K, FY:03/10

R T P
gl 1
”*ff-l {J‘.'h y

EAH#3A280
Ruthertord
NAP 24U M 246

EARZAT IO
Uspell L teed

NAP 13 PN fu 2 . ———— 7 e :
Yol ol $SALEY 1300 ﬁ -ﬂ‘( T =74 o

»,

— b Prak

o ¢ Bt 1
EABIARZ)

Soren Crewh

NAP 2 PN Y S

il SEM FY 1 i &
of -
¥rd
e EA#12063 » i

Landscape at Trancas I/C o A
A NAP29 PM 116135 : =4
7| Cost: 3618400, FY: 06/07 |8 P

4 E
= P T oy
1 EA#2040 271
EAN2EI30 v ibiom in

NAP 121 PM 6.146.2
Cost $S.92M. FY: 11112

Pavement Repuu
NAP29 PM 11.0/12.0
Cori $1.IM L FY-10/11

kT

L EA#2AS4) EANG4(3
EA4LI2A ADA Vista Point NAP Jameson Canyun
Dubhitg Landscape - “} and other locations near NAP 1IEMO.0/R 3
NAP 12PM 03020 .| Cityof Napa
Cost: S920K. EY- 11111 | Cost: $0.7M, FY: 09710
X — N =

NAP 2 PMUUD T N
Bt SN 0N L0

ARG 4
Tamesan Cunvon
SOL 12PN 2

R,

EA#2ENO
Pavement Repanr
NAIP29PMS. 170
w=] Cost 32.1M FY (102

- ah

&




April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 6

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director

REPORT BY: Danielle Schmitz, Environmental Analyst/Coordinator
(707) 259-5968 / Email: dschmitz@nctpa.net

SUBJECT: Presentation on Initial Vision Scenario by ABAG/MTC

RECOMMENDATION

Information only.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Representatives of ABAG/MTC will give a presentation on the Initial Vision Scenario
released on March 11, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT?

None.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

“The Initial Vision Scenario starts the conversation on the Sustainable Communities Strategy
among local jurisdictions, regional agencies, and other interested stakeholders. This scenario
proposes a future development pattern that depends upon a strong economy, sufficient
funding for affordable housing and supportive public infrastructure and transportation
investments. The proposed distribution of housing focuses on areas close to transit that have
been identified by local jurisdictions. This focused growth pattern preserves open space and
agricultural land in the Bay Area.

This important step in the Sustainable Communities Strategy process is designed to
solicit comment primarily from local elected officials and their constituents. This input

13



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2010
TAC Agenda ltem 6
Page 2 of 2

will inform the development of the detailed scenarios to be drafted by the summer of
2011”7

For more information on the Initial Vision Scenario visit
www.onebayarea.org/plan bay area .

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Attachments: (1) Initial Vision Scenario Overview

14



Sariainag

Maiin

'

BayArea a.:\

e

SantaClay




BayArea

Plan

Overview of the Initial Vision Scenario

In 2008, Senate Bill 375 (Steinberg) was enacted. The state law requires that our Regional
Transportation Plan contain a Sustainable Communities Strategy (together, Plan Bay Area)
that integrates land-use planning and transportation planning. For the 25-year period
covered by Plan Bay Area, the Sustainable Communities Strategy must identify areas
within the nine-county Bay Area sufficient to house all of the region’s population,
including all economic segments of the population. It must also attempt to coordinate the
resulting land-use pattern with the transportation network so as to reduce per capita
greenhouse-gas emissions from personal-use vehicles (automobiles and light trucks).

The Initial Vision Scenario for Plan Bay Area is a first-cut proposal that identifies the areas
where the growth in the region’s population might be housed. This proposal builds upon a
rich legacy of integrative planning in the Bay Area. For over a decade, the region and its
local governments have been working together to locate new housing in compact forms
near jobs, close to services and amenities, and adjacent to transit so that the need to travel
long distances by personal vehicle is reduced. Compact development within the existing
urban footprint also takes development pressure off the region’s open space and
agricultural lands. We have referred to this type of efficient development as “focused
growth,” and the regional program that supports it is called FOCUS. (See Table 1.)

Planning for New Housing and Supporting Infrastructure

The Initial Vision Scenario is constructed by looking first at the Bay Area’s regional
housing needs over the next 25 years. This analysis was performed using demographic
projections of household growth. It is not a forecast of the region, and does not take into
account many factors that constrain the region’s supply of new housing units, such as
limitations in supporting infrastructure, affordable housing subsidies, and market factors.
The principal purpose of the Initial Vision Scenario is to articulate how the region could
potentially grow over time in a sustainable manner, and to orient policy and program
development to achieve the first phases of implementation. Under the assumptions of the
Initial Vision Scenario, the Bay Area is anticipated to grow by over 2 million people, from
about 7,350,000 today to about 9,430,000 by the year 2035. This population growth would
require around 902,000 new housing units. The Initial Vision Scenario proposes where
these new units might be accommodated. (See Tables 2 -12 and maps.)

This Initial Vision Scenario is designed around places for growth identified by local
Jurisdictions. These places are defined by their character, scale, density, and the expected
housing units to be built over the long term. Using “place types,” areas with similar
characteristics and physical and social qualities, ABAG asked local governments to

16



identify general development aspirations for areas within their jurisdictions. These places
were mostly the Priority Development Areas (PDAs) already identified through the
FOCUS program. They also included additional Growth Opportunity Areas, some similar
to PDAs and others with different sustainability criteria.

Based on local visions, plans and growth estimates, regional agencies distributed housing
growth across the region, focusing on PDAs and Growth Opportunity Areas. ABAG in
some cases supplemented the local forecast with additional units based on the typical
characteristics of the relevant locally-selected place type. ABAG also distributed additional
units to take advantage of significant existing and planned transit investment, and it
assigned some units to locally identified areas that present regionally significant
development opportunities for greater density.

The Initial Vision Scenario accommodates 97 percent of new households within the
existing urban footprint. Only 3 percent of the forecasted new homes require “greenfield
development” (building on previously undeveloped lands). Priority Development Areas
and Growth Opportunity Areas contain about 70 percent of the total growth (743,000
households).

Among counties, three take the lion’s share of growth: Santa Clara, Alameda and Contra
Costa absorb a little over two-thirds of the total. These same counties also are anticipated
to take the majority of the region’s job growth (64 percent). (See Tables 13 —22.) The
region’s three major cities do a lot of the heavy lifting. Thirty-two percent of the forecast
and proposed housing growth occurs in San José, San Francisco and Oakland. Seventeen
percent goes to medium-sized cities like Fremont, Santa Rosa, Berkeley, Hayward,
Concord, and Santa Clara.

The analysis embodied in the Initial Vision Scenario is founded on the location of housing.
Employment forecasting and distribution in this Scenario is not directly related to land use
policy. Employment location can have a strong influence on travel demand, vehicle miles
traveled, and vehicle greenhouse-gas emissions. In light of these factors and considering
economic competitiveness, transit sustainability, and a balanced relationship between
employment and housing, regional agencies will be embarking, with local partners, on
further analysis regarding appropriate employment locations in relation to future housing
growth and the transportation network. This will inform the development of the detailed
scenarios.

The Initial Vision Scenario reflects the transportation investments from MTC’s current
Regional Transportation (known as the Transportation 2035 Plan). To support the
increased housing growth, it also includes some tentatively proposed improvements to the
region’s transit network. These include increased frequencies on over 70 local bus and
several express bus routes, improved rail headways on BART, eBART, Caltrain, Muni
Metro, VTA light-rail, and Altamont Commuter Express, and more dedicated bus lanes in
San Francisco and Santa Clara counties, all resulting in overall growth in transit capacity.
However, the Bay Area’s transit system is financially unsustainable with operators unable
to afford to run the current service levels into the future, much less expanded headways
contemplated under the Initial Vision Scenario. MTC’s Transit Sustainability Project will
propose a more sustainable transit system for inclusion in the detailed scenarios to be
tested.

17



Measuring Performance Against Targets

The Initial Vision Scenario results in a 12 percent per capita greenhouse gas emissions
reduction from personal-use vehicles in 2035, compared to a 2005 base year. This
reduction falls short of the region’s state-mandated 15 percent per capita greenhouse gas
emissions reduction target. It’s clear that additional strategies will need to be employed if
we want to attain the greenhouse gas targets, and other targets previously adopted by
ABAG and MTC.

MTC and ABAG have adopted a set of Plan Bay Area performance targets to describe in
specific, measureable terms the region’s commitment and progress toward the “three E”
principles of sustainability (Economy, Environment, and Equity). The Initial Vision
Scenario meets some regional targets, including accommodating all the projected housing
need by income level (in other words, no more in-commuting by workers who live in other
regions); reducing the financial burden of housing and transportation on low-income
households by providing more affordable housing; and housing the majority of new
development within the existing urban core. Also, more residents are projected to ride
transit, walk and bike more than existing residents because much of the new housing is
located close to services, amenities and jobs, and adjacent to transit in complete
communities. (See Figure 1 for the target results.)

The Initial Vision Scenario brings more residents into the region, thus increasing the total
amount of travel. New residents will still drive for some trips. Even though vehicle miles
traveled per capita in the Bay Area are projected to be lower in the Initial Vision Scenario
than it is today, total miles driven within the region are projected to increase. With more
Bay Area residents and more miles driven within the region, we can also expect an
increase in the total number of injuries and fatalities. Health impacts from exposure to
particulate emissions from automobiles and trucks are likewise projected to worsen with
more driving; however, state and federal efforts to clean up heavy duty truck engines will
more than off set the increases from automobiles, resulting in overall reductions sooty
particulate pollution.

Finally, it must be said that while bringing more people into the Bay Area will increase the
amount of driving and collis ions within the region, it is still a net win in the larger sense.
The amount of overall driving and greenhouse gas em issions statewide is certainly less
than if the new residents were commuting to Bay Area jobs from  communities in
neighboring regions that do not offer such amenities.

Next Steps

The Initial Vision Scenario is offered as basis for discussion with local governments,
stakeholders, and the general public about how the Bay Area can accommodate all its
population growth over the next quarter century. It is by no means a fait accompli. Over
the next several months we will seek input through elected official briefings, local
government staff discussions, and public workshops. The comments received will assist
ABAG and MTC in developing and testing a range of detailed scenarios that achieve the
greenhouse gas emission reduction targets.

18



The purpose of the SCS is to forge consensus in the Bay Area on a preferred long-term
regionwide growth pattern. Under SB 375, local governments are explicitly not required to
update their general plans in accordance with the SCS. The SCS does not carry the same
authority as Regional Housing Needs Allocation but it will inform the distribution of
housing at the local level. The adopted SCS land development pattern will help guide
regional policies and investments that are made pursuant to the Regional Transportation
Plan. These regional policies and investments are intended to create financial and other
incentives to implement the adopted land pattern in the SCS. ABAG is currently working
with its Housing Methodology Committee to develop a methodology for distributing
regional eight-year housing targets to Bay Area local jurisdictions; the methodology will
be adopted by ABAG later this year.

The Initial Vision Scenario kicks off a two-year conversation among local jurisdictions and
regional agencies on what ultimately will become the Sustainable Communities Strategy,
as a part of Plan Bay Area. During that time, the regional agencies will engage local
agencies and the public to help identify and assess several detailed Sustainable
Communities Strategy scenarios that demonstrate ways that land-use strategies,
transportation investments, pricing and other strategies could achieve our adopted goals
and targets. The scenarios also will need to address how the Bay Area’s land-use plans can
assist adaptation to climate change. The Sustainable Communities Strategy will need to
coordinate regional agencies’ initiatives and requirements related to sea-level rise, air
quality, and other climate change related issues.

These detailed scenarios will lead to selection of a preferred scenario early next year that
would include an integrated transportation investment and land-use plan; this plan would
also undergo a detailed environmental impact review that local agencies could use to
streamline environmental assessments of their own local development projects as provided
for in SB 375. Finally, the ABAG and MTC boards would be asked to adopt the complete
Plan Bay Area, including a Sustainable Communities Strategy, by April 2013.

(See Figure 2.)

The regional agencies look forward to further dialogue on these assumptions with our local
government and transportation partners, stakeholders, and the general public.

Attachments

19



Table 1

San Francisco Bay Area Demographic Overview

2010-2035
Employed

Scenario Households Population Residents Jobs
2010
(Actual) 2,669,800 7,348,300 3,152,400 3,271,300
2935 Current Regional |, 635,400 | +1,717,900 +881,600 | +1,129,200
2035 PDA Growth + 266,800 + 363,700 + 165,000 + 93600
Increment
2035 Initial Vision
Scenario + 902,200 +2,081,600 +1,046,600 +1,222,800

Note: Current Regional Plans refers to MTC's adopted Transportation 2035 Plan, as well as
ABAG's Projections 2009, which was updated to reflect new economic forecasts.

Table 24
Initial Vision Scenario — Total Households and Household Growth by County
2010 2035 Household Percent

County Households | Households Growth Change
Alameda 557,651 770,397 212,746 38.2%
Contra Costa 392,680 546,653 163,973 39.2%
Marin 106,447 117,124 10,678 10.0%
Napa 51,260 56,061 4,801 9.4%
San Francisco 346,680 436,794 90,114 26.0%
San Mateo 264,516 358,337 93,821 35.5%
Santa Clara 613,947 867,813 253,866 41.3%
Solano 148,160 187,776 39,616 26.7%
Sonoma 188,430 231,373 42,943 22.8%
Regional Total 2,669,772 3,572,327 902,556 33.8%

Table 2B

Initial Vision Scenario — Total Households and Household Growth in Priority Development

Areas and Growth Opportunity Areas by County (which is a subset of Table 24)

2010 2035 Household Percent
County Households | Households Growth Change
Alameda 161,100 293,700 132,600 82%
Contra Costa 35,100 135,700 100,600 287%
Marin 4,700 10,900 6,200 134%
Napa 300 1,900 1,600 618%
San Francisco 346,700 436,800 90,100 26%
San Mateo 87,400 162,700 75,300 86%
Santa Clara 78,300 253,800 175,600 224%
Solano 4,100 26,600 22,500 543%
Sonoma 25,200 55,500 30,300 121%
Regional Total 742,800 1,377,700 634,800 85%

20



Table 3
Initial Vision Scenario — Total Jobs and Job Growth by County

Percent

County 2010 Jobs 2035 Jobs | Job Growth | Change
Alameda 675,591 925,449 249,859 37.0%
Contra Costa 345,931 479,373 133,442 38.6%
Marin 129,679 161,097 21,418 16.5%
Napa 70,136 88,838 18,703 26.7%
San Francisco 544,755 713,651 168,897 31.0%
San Mateo - 330,135 452,226 122,091 37.0%
Santa Clara 858,399 1,238,400 380,001 44.3%
Solano 126,328 176,711 50,383 39.9%
Sonoma 190,369 267,588 77,219 40.6%
Regional Total 3,271,321 4,493,333 1,222,012 37.4%

* Employment by jurisdiction within each County can be found in Section 3.

Table 4

Initial Vision Scenario — Alameda County Total Households and Household Growth

by Jurisdiction
2010 2035 ‘Household Percent

Alameda County Households | Households Growth Change
Alameda 31,774 39,873 8,099 25.5%
Albany ~ 7,150 9,317 2,167 30.3%
Berkeley . 46,146 61,876 15,730 34.1%
Dublin L 15,572 32,216 16,644 106.9%
Emeryville ) 5,770 13,260 7,490 129.8%
Fremont 71,004 98,564 27,560 38.8%
Hayward 46,300 61,283 14,982 32.4%
Livermore 28,662 40,801 12,138 423%
Newark 13,530 19,331 5,802 42.9%
Oakland 160,567 226,019 65,453 40.8%
Piedmont 3,810 3,820 10 0.3%
Pleasanton 24,034 33,819 9,785 40.7%
San Leandro 31,647 40,447 8,800 27.8%
Union City 20,420 25,900 5,480 26.8%
Alameda County
Unincorporated 51,265 63,872 12,606 24.6%
Countywide Total 557,651 770,397 | 212,746 38.2%

21



Table 5

Initial Vision Scenario — Contra Costa County Total Households and Household Growth

by Jurisdiction
2010 2035 Household Percent

Contra Costa County Households | Households Growth Change
Antioch 32,668 46,365 13,697 41.9%
Brentwood 18,250 24,284 6,034 33.1%
Clayton 3,966 4,090 124 3.1%
Concord 46,296 65,624 19,328 41.7%
Danville 16,574 17,920 1,346 8.1%
El Cerrito 10,422 20,905 10,483 100.6%
Hercules 8,361 17,431 9,070 108.5%
Lafayette 9,589 11,068 1,479 15.4%
Martinez 14,769 16,156 1,387 9.4%
Moraga 5,811 6,995 1,184 20.4%
Oakley 10,835 17,508 6,673 61.6%
Orinda 6,868 8,788 1,920 28.0%
Pinole 7,336 12,623 5,287 72.1%
Pittsburg 20,849 36,261 15,412 73.9%
Pleasant Hill 15,247 17,861 2614 17.1%
Richmond 37,897 63,439 25,542 67.4%
San Pablo 9,975 13,027 3,052 30.6%
San Ramon 22,061 36,682 14,621 66.3%
Walnut Creek 33,890 40,244 6,354 18.7%
Contra Costa County
Unincorporated 61,016 69,382 8,366 13.7%
Countywide Total 392,680 546,653 153,973 39.2%

Table 6

Initial Vision Scenario — Marin County Total Households and Household Growth by

Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Household Percent

Marin County Households | Households Growth Change
Belvedere 949 969 20 2.1%
Corte Madera 3,948 4,721 773 19.6%
Fairfax 3,301 3,361 60 1.8%
Larkspur 8,036 8,377 341 4.2%
Mill Valley 6,267 6,631 364 5.8%
Novato 20,375 21,153 778 3.8%
Ross 780 790 10 1.3%
San Anselmo 5,310 5,370 60 1.1%
San Rafael 23,164 28,209 5,045 21.8%
Sausalito 4,310 4,400 90 2.1%
Tiburon 3,844 4,242 398 10.4%
Marin County
Unincorporated 26,162 28,900 2,738 10.5%
Countywide Total 106,447 117,124 10,678 10.0%




Table 7

Initial Vision Scenario —Napa County Total Households and Household Growth by

Jurisdiction
2010 2035 Household Percent
Napa County Households | Households Growth Change
American Canyon 5,761 7,392 1,632 28.3%
Calistoga 2,140 2,171 31 1.4%
Napa 29,440 32,019 2,579 8.8%
St. Helena 2,440 2,533 93 3.8%
Yountville 1,110 1,230 120 10.8%
Napa County
Unincorporated 10,370 10,716 346 3.3%
Countywide Total 51,260 56,061 4,801 9.4%
Table 8
Initial Vision Scenario — San Francisco County Total Households and Household Growth
2010 2035 Household Percent
San Francisco County Households | Households Growth Change
San Francisco 346,680 436,794 90,114 26.0%
Countywide Total 346,680 436,794 90,114 26.0%
Table 9
Initial Vision Scenario — San Mateo County Total Households and Household Growth
by Jurisdiction
2010 2035 Household Percent
San Mateo County Households | Households Growth Change
Atherton 2,490 2,580 90 3.6%
Belmont 10,740 12,759 2,019 18.8%
Brisbane 1,730 5,324 3,594 207.7%
Burlingame 13,247 19,431 6,184 46.7%
Colma 460 1,372 912 198.3%
Daly City 31,261 43,095 11,834 37.9%
East Palo Alto 7,780 12,310 4,530 58.2%
Foster City 12,210 13,767 1,657 12.8%
Half Moon Bay 4,440 4,730 290 6.5%
Hillsborough 3,837 4,589 752 19.6%
Menlo Park 12,432 17,563 5,130 41.3%
Millbrae 8,308 12,910 4,602 55.4%
Pacifica 14,320 14,600 280 2.0%
Portola Valley 1,730 1,780 50 2.9%
Redwood City 29,620 41,032 11,412 38.5%
San Bruno 15,262 21,699 6,437 42.2%
San Carlos 11,909 15,707 3,798 31.9%
San Mateo 38,643 56,678 18,035 46.7%
South San Francisco 20,288 30,522 10,234 50.4%
Woodside 2,029 2,059 30 1.5%
San Mateo County
Unincorporated 21,780 23,830 2,050 9.4%
Countywide Total 264,516 358,337 93,821 35.5%

23




Table 10

Initial Vision Scenario — Santa Clara County Total Households and Household Growth

by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Household Percent

Santa Clara County Households | Households Growth Change
Campbell 16,892 21,002 4,110 24.3%
Cupertino 19,830 21,588 1,758 8.9%
Gilroy 14,330 22,118 7,788 54.3%
Los Altos 10,670 11,968 1,298 12.2%
Los Altos Hills 3,053 3,088 35 1.1%
Los Gatos 12,430 13,151 721 5.8%
Milpitas 19,030 38,758 19,728 103.7%
Monte Sereno 1,229 1,269 40 3.3%
Morgan Hill 12,399 20,040 7,641 61.6%
Mountain View 32,114 50,348 18,234 56.8%
Palo Alto 26,705 38,692 11,987 44.9%
San Jose 305,087 435,585 130,498 42.8%
Santa Clara 43,403 67,672 24,269 55.9%
Saratoga 11,000 11,118 118 1.1%
Sunnyvale 54,170 73,425 19,255 35.5%
Santa Clara County
Unincorporated 31,604 37,991 6,386 20.2%
Countywide Total 613,947 867,813 253,866 41.3%

Table 11

Initial Vision Scenario — Solano County Total Households and Household Growth by

Jurisdiction

2010 ' 2035 Household Percent

Solano County Households | Households Growth Change
Benicia 11,329 13,527 2,198 19.4%
Dixon 5,617 8,222 2,605 46.4%
Fairfield 36,061 52,476 16,415 45.5%
Rio Vista 3,540 4,737 1,197 33.8%
Suisun City 9,132 10,548 1,415 15.5%
Vacaville 32,620 41,775 9,155 28.1%
Vallejo 42,043 47,814 5,771 13.7%
Solano County
Unincorporated 7,817 8,677 860 11.0%
Countywide Total 148,160 187,776 39,616 26.7%

24




Table 12

Initial Vision Scenario — Sonoma County Total Households and Household Growth by

Jurisdiction
2010 2035 Household Percent

Sonoma County Households | Households Growth Change
Cloverdale 3,211 4,639 1,428 44.5%
Cotati 2,832 3,387 555 19.6%
Healdsburg 4,390 5,284 894 20.4%
Petaluma 21,775 24,713 2,938 13.5%
Rohnert Park 15,718 20,395 4677 29.8%
Santa Rosa 62,886 83,010 20,124 32.0%
Sebastopol 3,325 3,595 270 8.1%
Sonoma 4,476 5,036 560 12.5%
Windsor 8,884 13,809 4,925 55.4%
Sonoma County
Unincorporated 60,933 67,505 6,572 10.8%
Countywide Total 188,430 231,373 42,943 22.8%

Table 13

Initial Vision Scenario — Alameda County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent

Alameda County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Alameda 25,347 37,416 12,069 47.6%
Albany 4,476 4,974 498 11.1%
Berkeley 69,782 78,575 8,794 12.6%
Dublin 18,058 33,400 15,342 85.0%
Emeryville 18,198 25,479 7,281 40.0%
Fremont 86,839 128,484 41,645 48.0%
Hayward 66,135 84,730 18,595 28.1%
Livermore 28,485 46,930 18,445 64.8%
Newark 19,049 21,799 2,750 14.4%
Oakland 187,328 254,846 67,518 36.0%
Piedmont 2,091 2,171 80 3.8%
Pleasanton 52,775 70,158 17,382 32.9%
San Leandro 38,532 51,606 13,074 33.9%
Union City 17,919 33,560 15,642 87.3%
Alameda County
Unincorporated 40,576 51,320 10,744 26.5%
Countywide Total 675,591 925,449 249,859 37.0%

25



Table 14

Initial Vision Scenario — Contra Costa County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Contra Costa County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Antioch 18,529 37,530 19,001 102.5%
Brentwood 6,766 7,731 965 14.3%
Clayton 874 1,158 284 32.5%
Concord 58,731 88,097 29,366 50.0%
Danville 12,837 13,610 772 6.0%
El Cerrito 5,154 7,917 2,763 53.6%
Hercules 2,747 5,344 2,597 94.5%
Lafayette 10,087 10,898 810 8.0%
Martinez 16,919 17,845 926 5.5%
Moraga 4,603 5,525 922 20.0%
Oakley 2,720 7,378 4,658 171.3%
Orinda 5,689 6,352 663 11.6%
Pinole 5,280 6,410 1,130 21.4%
Pittsburg 12,432 24,657 12,224 98.3%
Pleasant Hill 13,815 19,148 5,333 38.6%
Richmond 37,077 57,222 20,145 54.3%
San Pablo 5,403 8,025 2,622 48.5%
San Ramon 36,286 48,905 12,619 34.8%
Walnut Creek 49,309 56,967 7,659 15.5%
Contra Costa County
Unincorporated 40,672 48,654 7,982 19.6%
Countywide Total 345,931 479,373 133,442 38.6%

Table 15
Initial Vision Scenario — Marin County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Marin County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Belvedere 776 838 62 8.0%
Corte Madera 6,482 9,202 2,720 42.0%
Fairfax 1,642 1,923 281 17.1%
Larkspur 6,708 7,158 451 6.7%
Mill Valley 8,181 9,900 1,719 21.0%
Novato 25,385 30,753 5,368 21.1%
Ross 827 924 97 11.7%
San Anselmo 4,754 5,170 416 8.8%
San Rafael 43,649 50,324 6,676 15.3%
Sausalito 6,543 7,740 1,198 18.3%
Tiburon 3,494 3,997 503 14.4%
Marin County
Unincorporated 21,238 23,166 1,927 9.1%
Countywide Total 129,679 151,097 21,418 16.5%



Table 16
Initial Vision Scenario — Napa County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Napa County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
American Canyon 2,204 4,321 2,117 96.0%
Calistoga 2,748 3,243 495 18.0%
Napa 34,272 44,565 10,293 30.0%
St. Helena 5,763 6,191 428 7.4%
Yountville 2,104 2,624 520 24.7%
Napa County
Unincorporated 23,044 27,894 4,850 21.0%
Countywide Total 70,136 88,838 18,703 26.7%
Table 17
Initial Vision Scenario — San Francisco County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction
2010 2035 Job Percent
San Francisco County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
San Francisco 544,755 713,651 168,897 31.0%

Countywide Total 544,755 713,651 168,897 31.0%

27



Table 18

Initial Vision Scenario — San Mateo County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
San Mateo County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Atherton 2,485 2,632 147 5.9%
Belmont 6,635 11,738 5,102 76.9%
Brisbane 7,991 17,402 9,411 117.8%
Burlingame 21,905 26,728 4,823 22.0%
Colma 3,111 4,310 1,199 38.5%
Daly City 16,772 27,084 10,312 61.5%
East Palo Alto 2,105 6,484 4,379 208.1%
Foster City 13,923 18,560 4,637 33.3%
Half Moon Bay 4,355 5,539 1,184 27.2%
Hillsborough 1,624 2,277 653 40.2%
Menlo Park 25,145 29,501 4,356 17.3%
Millbrae 6,731 10,238 3,507 52.1%
Pacifica 6,051 7,467 1,415 23.4%
Portola Valley 1,686 1,888 202 12.0%
Redwood City 48,682 63,717 15,035 30.9%
San Bruno 13,5637 17,938 4,401 32.5%
San Carlos 15,024 21,976 6,952 46.3%
San Mateo 43,337 58,896 15,559 35.9%
South San Francisco 41,328 54,485 13,157 31.8%
Woodside 2,381 2,498 117 4.9%
San Mateo County
Unincorporated 45,326 60,869 15,542 34.3%
Countywide Total 330,135 452,226 122,091 37.0%

Table 19
Initial Vision Scenario — Santa Clara County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Santa Clara County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Campbell 22,099 26,897 4,798 21.7%
Cupertino 30,513 35,283 4,770 15.6%
Gilroy 16,652 22,666 6,014 36.1%
Los Altos 10,250 11,511 1,261 12.3%
Los Altos Hills 1,845 1,937 93 5.0%
Los Gatos 18,275 20,700 2,425 13.3%
Milpitas 46,784 55,624 8,840 18.9%
Monte Sereno 400 532 132 33.1%
Morgan Hill 12,698 20,806 8,109 63.9%
Mountain View 50,074 64,507 14,434 28.8%
Palo Alto 73,303 78,163 4,860 6.6%
San Jose 342,799 593,219 250,420 73.1%
Santa Clara 103,186 138,386 35,200 34.1%
Saratoga 6,826 7,279 453 6.6%
Sunnyvale 72,392 96,408 24,016 33.2%
Santa Clara County
Unincorporated 50,304 64,481 14,177 28.2%
Countywide Total 858,399 1,238,400 380,001 44.3%

28



Table 20
Initial Vision Scenario — Solano County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Solano County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Benicia 14,043 17,485 3,442 24.5%
Dixon 4,330 7,239 2,909 67.2%
Fairfield 42 864 60,579 17,716 41.3%
Rio Vista 1,191 2,327 1,136 95.3%
Suisun City 3,210 4,637 1,428 44.5%
Vacaville 23,422 35,030 11,608 49.6%
Vallejo 28,415 38,258 9,843 34.6%
Solano County
Unincorporated 8,853 11,156 2,302 26.0%
Countywide Total 126,328 176,711 50,383 39.9%

Table 21
Initial Vision Scenario — Sonoma County Total Jobs and Job Growth by Jurisdiction

2010 2035 Job Percent
Sonoma County Jobs Jobs Growth Change
Cloverdale 1,430 1,961 531 37.1%
Cotati 2,043 2,192 149 7.3%
Healdsburg 5,111 6,193 1,082 21.2%
Petaluma 26,968 34,870 7,902 29.3%
Rohnert Park 13,566 21,506 7,940 58.5%
Santa Rosa 72,324 117,005 44,680 61.8%
Sebastopol 4,753 5,333 581 12.2%
Sonoma 7,005 7,924 919 13.1%
Windsor 5,154 7,782 2,628 51.0%
Sonoma County
Unincorporated 52,015 62,822 10,807 20.8%

Countywide Total 190,369 267,588 77,219 40.6%

29



Auno)
eJe[) ejues . \\ VT TN

ajuag
1102 Y2aRW/SIO OYHY
1102 “(B1o'spuereammm) oseqeieq

SERLY PINDI0L RIUION|ED WA BIep SRR PI0BI0I]
‘paaosa sy

Y ‘au] “SeNY9I9L 5002 @ dejy oseg 19ang :eamog

At

wdjooy weqrq

®IIY wopeAIISTO) Ajjorzd O

XOPIIXOD PIRAIINOY WOISSIAY
- pread[nog revopjeuiajuy a
- dnuaay ydexbarag,

L M.)IZ i Y I0PJAX0D INUGAY Oqeg ues Q
3

2. zopr1I0g [eay oururen rx 8 4

.\ . 19jue) rewordury i

i Bl ropwon esn-pexn remy

XY

!Eﬁugwax

ﬁUvonﬁcﬁm_oz.Ea#

B8  ropwoep esp-pexyy
199D umOY, Jisres],

i
g 133197 weqIMqng
m

PooyIoqubIaN weqin

3 0u83 Ao

I3 rewotbay

ERERREE

® ®
b_q-hu%mmo adAy, ooerg ._-»EM“WEQ
oo Kuoug

e
~ -

Ljuno)
©2}S0)) vIJUO)

30




L

rara

ALY

s £ st o
(1 o
r z 1 [}
o

3(edg

1102 UIeW/SIO OVEY

0102 '{620'spuvnedmmm) sseqeieq

swaly paI3lel] VILIONE,) UIO] VIEp Feale paloslal]
‘peALtasal nybu

Ty "2u] ‘Senyoay, 9002 @ del oreq 1sang somog

jupzdjooy weqrn

©azy uopRAIISUOD AJ1Xolrg £y b

IOPIIIOH PIBASINOY UOISSTIAT
- pTeAd[nOg [eUOT RUIIJUL
- onuaay ydexbofag,

IOPIXIIOD ONULAY OIqeq uwes @

xajue) wawdordurg
[HH 20p100 sxn-poxyy remy
Bl  weowairemy -
B3] poowsoqubreN uswexy,
] opwop esppexmy
B 1BIUBD UMO, FweI),
E 19U wegIngng
[  poowoqubten weqin

ﬂ 1IWeY Aty

1910 TewciSay

.....E <=

.
bi.-.ﬂ%mmo 2dAy enelg Eoﬁqﬂwﬂﬁn
Lyoug

;

X

AQuno)
ojusUIRIdES

~A
'

]
)

.M..--l‘.l .

Auno)

®]SO) BUO0)
o

o -
el e

v [

eaiydegq

L




Aeg
ISR

.bnzco
21S0) BIUO)

Aeg
oiqeq ues

oy

alapanjeg

% -
N N

N, T a

N \ ‘ougasuy— -~ .«..v..\.,.
\ y
Pt eejey ueg 7 NES (Xepey

u
N . \\..JI/ ..Afu \

.
\

RN
{

2

r /. Y~

ueas)
QY1

varydeg

9 1 1) 0
(] -
T 5l SL0 o
=

‘ereag

1102 u2rew/sio OveY

0102 ‘(fzo'spueieommm) aseqeieq

Seary peiosiald BIUIoNTED Wol) kiep STIe PRlosiald
‘poAlasal sy

1Y *2u; ‘SeNyeiag, 9002 @ dew osrd 10alS 921005

jupadjooy weqzpy
©IIY woneAIISUOD Ajrzotzg [e]

. xue) uswAorducg
Bl scpvuoo esn-pox ey
Bl oweowmorremy
{HBY  pooyroqubran sswexy,
@ I0PLIIOD @3(}-PAXTA
n XD UMO, sTTres],
a I3 weqmqng
Bl roonoqusenwean

i swen Ao

12390 reuotbay

EEEENEE

L]
Lnmzoddo adAg, saerg EuE%l_mtn?un
Qmor9 Auoug

32




1102 WIRNISIO OVHY

010Z ‘(B10'spur[EIMMM) STRqEIRQ
FUATY PIIDI0I BIUIOJED UI0) BINP FeR DRIORIOI]
‘paalesal siybu

Y '2uL 'SRIYII3L 9002 @ drin Iseg 19ans Baunog

ywnadjoog weqapy
oIy woneAzeswo) Kjnaonzg

pooyzoqubten iswexy,
I0puI0) esM-PeXT
TBIUOT) WML, JTSURL],
018 URGINGRG
pooyoqybiteN weqin
e Lo

HEEEEER -

Iue) ruotbay
adAy savrg

K

Aumo)
\ BuIouog

\
A
~)
/~
Y
V’
Nam
A
\
N
\
s
m N
...;..H.r/ R N
A {
*eBofsifea ~
N (> {
.-.\\: r/
4,
J =
T

33




Aeg
aaspuRLf

Auno)
epowepy

Ayuno)
ORI\ ey

e o o o — T — . — - ——— e~ — _ & A Y

Ayuno)
ULIe|

ealyheq

1 4 1 50 0

A e
A‘ 1 g0 20 1]
—
v re|eag

1102 YAIeN/SID OveY

0102 (B10'spueeommm) oseqeieq

SLAIY PR10SI0Id RIUIONILD WOy VIEP Seaze PRjoRiald
‘poalasa sigbu

WY 20 ‘sepyaial, 900z @ deiy 9sed 1eeng wainog

jupadjoog weqan
vary uoneAzISUOD Ajpzorzd O

Z0PJAZOD Tedy ouyures [y Q

I2Ua0) UM, TSR], .
wwep weamans [
poowoquiren weazn ([
muo s I

Iuay) euoibay l
odAJ, eoelq

uB820
ogIoRd




eaIyleq

L 3 51 u

Vannogy
‘ € LS |
| Y s WO

o

oreas

7

1102 WIePUSIO Ovay
0102 '(B1o'spueeommm) oveqeieg

SRAY PIOI1014 BLIOHTRD WO RIEp SVAle PIIOOIaL]
‘PaAIaTU SIYbU

TV "2U ‘SeNyIIIL 9002 @ de eseq 19axg @m0

jurzdyoqy ueqzn

oIy uopeAIOsUO) A10Y2d O

XOPIXXOD) PIEADINOY UOISSIIA
- pIEASInOg [PUOTjRRIIJUT
~ onusay ydexbajay,

x0pJax0) [eoy ourures I3 Q

. 19U Jrawfodury
=

10PLII0D PEN-PAXIN [RITY

I9WUR) UMOL ferny
POOYIoqUBIaN itswesy,
X0pLLIOD 98n-PaXIN
10ju9D umay, junrez),

INUB) veqINgng

POOYIOqUEION weqn

EfREERE

1wes Lo

EREREEE

19jue) evobay %

L o
bE:w_u“Eo odAy soelg EoEMnW!nn |
Mo Arong \_

upes0
IEG

3
‘ ~
° /"

eoyoeys

= ﬂ‘ A
oasjoudd




Ayano)
ojruayg ueg

Aunoy
sne[siue}g

1ol
o) 4
0y % o
AR T
e ~
" 3 ! N
Cw\.\ [
\
~ Ao by
-
7 ¥
\ it
R 0Dy, =
bR PTG
.\\u: ItJ
A PN
A
S Q¢ anel
.
\
,./ Lot
t/ M_,v —_ _.
M G o |
W S .
o ! PR g
b4 Oy
gL <IN Y .
AE L, Y
I T p
S~ A
.
<
1ol Yo
7

g~

n_b.ﬁ.—,:bo ot
eIe|) ejues

Auno)
ZNI) ejues

) € gt v
L iy S—
(1) -
‘ 2 2 ' [
[ S S
o

:9e0g

1102 YRW/SIO OVEY

0102 (B1o'spuciesmmm) oseqeieq

STV PRIDIICIJ LINIOHILD WA LIRp Feare peIaviaid
‘pansesa siydu

NIy 211 'SEUVIIAL 9002 @ dew aseq 19ans wamnog

yurzdyoaz weqrn
eary uoneszasuon Huiong  Q

Iopjrroy [eay oupuren [T E N

-

19U wswbordury

Iop1LIog S8n-pexI ey

IQUeD UMOL [RIMY

pooyzoqubTeN Jswex],
I0pLU0D 93N-PIXTA
IIU90 umay, Jisuel],
199D ueqmMAng
PooyzoqbteN weqi

EEEEE

100190 L1y

ERERREE

I2ua7) reuotbay

eary »
Lpmzoddo  adAg, 9owiq Eoshﬂ.ﬁn
nmorn Aoug

ASZYT .

36




Priority Growth
Uneﬂwwaoi Place Type oEuo:E:J.
a

Regional Center

City Center
Urban Neighborhood
Suburban Center
Transit Town Center
Mixed-Use Corridor
Transit Neighborhood

HEEEENN

Rural Town Center
Rural Mixed-Use Corridor
ﬂ_n Employment Center

EREEEREER

B san Pabio avensie Corridor
Q' Priority Conservation Area

v«“ Uzrban Footprint

~— mo_:oom.io.wu-a!.vﬂngm.?_a?_uu:.n>=
rights reserved.

Protected areas data Grom Calilornia Prolected Areas
Database (www.calanda. org). 2010

|| ABAG Gls/March 201!

Scal
i Miles
° 1 2 4 -
Kiometazs o
/
LI TR s -

s
BayArea

- /

S~

.-~ Contra Ocmam
1 County

e — -

Yolo
County

,w

., x_o

~m~m»

/l

/:)

Sacramento
County

Contra
Costa
County

37

e SRR DR e e L ol |



.u/n
m..:am_&‘suar B

-
\

upao0)
onEg

earyfiegq

[}] ¢ ST L]
1) R

9 c S5l o
\J =

1102 YMeW/SIO OVHY
0102 (510'3pueeommm) oreqereq

SHOIY PRIOBI] VIVICHILD WIOK VIEp FRAR DRjovlald
‘POALRSAI YBU

Iy "ou] ‘seliyalaL, 2002 @ dew dseqr90ang :aanog

juradjooy weqzn
eary woneAresuon fuotag &

. 19U JuemAodury
Bl soproo osn-peoy ey

! I9jue)) wMa, fexny
E#]  voowomsenimny, [
(] cpwooesppem [
x INUID UM UsTeL] .
Bl 199D uvqmAng [ |
HH voowoasenwan [
[} ueg i [ ]
I9ue)) reuotbey .
z_,.uémwwuo adAg eaelg .E._»..u.mmwusn

/ ]
\mf.r.., b )
Aunog’ ..
o r/f;.x b =
e
Ayunog % B Siepsanoro 4 funop
0X. . !_ m  OUIOPUI
_ - S

38




Figure 1

1. Reduce CO, per capita
* autos and light-duty trucks only *

2. House projected regional growth

3a. Red pr ture deaths from
PM, ; emissions

3b. Reduce PM,, emissions

4. Reduce injuries and
fatalities from collisions

-50%

Target Results

P

. Current Regional Plans

Initial Vision Scenario

§. Increase daily time spent g/
biking per person to 15 minutes

6. Direct new non-agricultural
development within urban footprint
* measured in housing units *

7. Reduce housing + transportation
costs as share of low-income
households’ budgets

8. Increase gross regional product

9a. Reduce per-trip travel time for non-
auto trips

9a. Increase non-auto mode share
(alternative target)

8b. Reduce VMT per capita

10a. increase local road pavement
condition index [PCI] to 75

10b. Reduce share of distressed state
highway lane-miles to no more than 10%

of total lane-miles

10c. Reduce average transit asset age to

50% of useful life

Targets results not yet available
90%
Targets results not yet available 7

M= ——— ————

Current Regional Plans

. Initial Vision Scenario

Current Regional Plans

Initial Vision Scenario




ueld YNHY yeiq -

derd

R sishreuy Kyjuuoguo)
LIRS §)S PALIRALG prmp vo1y e qgn
>mo_ouo—_qu YNHY - uojyenodsues) ueld $35/d14
1dopy yeyg
SOLIUS S)S pajielsq - ¥l reund 4
L) yeig
s1Se22104 [epURU -
ueld $3s/d14
OLIBURIS UOISIA [RRIU] - feu adopy sisheuy : i}
®jupag od sefue) 61
suoIsA/suoY Sy ey sueuiopag /@la LN /@/a
om] aseyd ¥ £ 59seyd Taseyqd L 9seyd
€L0T Loz Loz 0Loz
N HoJi3 I0aA-MNKW
Buruuelq JIW-H1W
onodadr gt f0-easyAegaup 1sia pajoaus 196 0 oy pue sucis|>ap pue suonde A3y uo uoleLLious 3i0ut Jog
) J1W PUe DYgY = 3 JUaUIWO) JGN/oISSNsi Joj L) unuueld 1w Ay pue Wawwo) uqng suoIdy
posarigiin Aqaseajai Juawniop JNjo( 3seaj2y Wawmog voshag € 2aLUU110) oljog JUIOF 3Y) ‘UILIO) FARLSIUAWPY DYgY I3 0 BLmasus | jof fuoissmsig oy bunaayy W FIERLRSIEY] abuey 0y pafgns,
LR A1 )Y QIR it A e S A8 b e L S by b st et

- LLOT

feniga 4 Alenuer/19quiadag 19qLUIAON JELTIOY) SELITEIETS aunf/few £1en1qa4

o
S
3¢
St
¢
sisdjruy SOMRURXS $)S pajieIag 1o} OHRURS UOISIA [ejuf
Aanb3 SOHRUS>S 525 40 sisk{euy agnby #Bojopoysaw siskjeuy Kunb dopasg Jo senss] Kynby jo siskjeuy
Honey UoHeULAAQ Bujsnoy sanss]
PN ueld yNHY d Abojopoyiany sajbiojopoyawy (VNHY) uonwoyy paay Buisno feuojay e =
Bursnoy udwdopasg Arunwwo)p d B ah D I i 2
pesiniBing yuiq seappy Buimoy jo 1dag aesg VNHY 3dopy VNHY Yeiq seappy W
anbopeig UIUISSISSY NuLULOLI] 1f014 PUE s129(01d uoneriodsuel) so) |2) =
Eg.ﬂ!—.:— ........................................I...............................................* »u__emnEv:E:etutenEE.—thEEou m
pue L)jo4 anbojejq 3waunsaau] Hjjog uogepodsues pue 4 [epueyl UoREodsuR)
uonjepodsur) 1e9-sz yeiq dopeasg
Suluuely 13 Joj oueuRDS OURUIS SIS B SOLIRUIIS SIS ﬂueun”ﬁmz ms SOURUS SIS PajIRING uoissmsig qng uibag
oueuass $)5 pauIajaug anoaddy pauaja.g aseajpy Snsay oeuais 35 Josiskreuy jejuyag S J0)udwidojaalg 0L1RU3)S UOSIA |R1I|U) asajRy
PaJIR33Q 30 UORIIPS
"Lhadvrher g R R i e S el R R e SO, VRl s o S el SR s S R ot et b e psabelit b AT Iy
o . 7 23
e sdnosg Bupyiop dno19 busysopm dnosn Bupyopm [duno) Atosipy o) buiuveyq =2 T =
10pLu0) pue Aunoy @ AN @ Kiosjapy [euoibay @ £110d )W @ |euoibay gygy @ e
me<
R S m
fiod duoydaja)  sanumpioddg Juawwo) pue llod duoydasy B w
_ aqissod - sarepdn 'skanang KnOY gam ._ _ 3qissod Aaing qam _ m o
R R L TN PR W T P PP R R =1
sdoysyiom Kuno) pue AGojopoy3ap YNHY sdoyspiopm tno) pue 3 Ind
sdoysylop sapjoyxers parabise) o bupeay dijgngd sdoysy1op Japjoyayels pazabiel - W

eaxyhegau()

uoneso||y paaN Buisnoy |euoibay pue ‘snbojeiq 1uBWIS3AU} % 3104 uoneodsuel) ‘Bujuur]d OLIRUSDS 7 aseyqd
1102 10} 1ID}ad Z 9sod :SS820I1¢ mc_ccgn_. mmwu_ubm SaIUNWWOD dgqpuIb)sns
Z 24nbly

40



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda ltem 7

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

W
TPA TN

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director
REPORT BY: Eliot Hurwitz, Program Manager

(707) 259-8782 / E-mail ehurwitz@nctpa.net

SUBJECT: Jurisdiction Review in Pursuit of STP/CMAQ under 2011 TIP
Funding

RECOMMENDATION
Information only.
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

There are a series of local projects making use of STP/CMAQ funds that require funding
obligation by April 30, 2011 including the Transportation Enhancements Program,
Transportation for Livable Communities Program, Local Streets and Roads Projects,
and Safe Routes to School and the Regional Bicycle Program. NCTPA requests that
project sponsors report on progress to obligate funds.

FISCAL IMPACT? Yes. A total of $3,340,000 in projects is up for obligation.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

In fall of 2010 NCTPA and member jurisdictions determined a list of projects to receive
funding in FY 2011 and 2012. Those projects need to have their funding obligated by
April 30, 2011. In most cases, this involves obtaining an E-76 fund obligation from
Caltrans, an often complex process. Jurisdictions have been working on this in
coordination with the Caltrans Office of Local Assistance. NCTPA is also the project
sponsor for two (2) projects, including funding for the Napa Valley Vine Trail and the
countywide Safe Routes to School program.

Each jurisdiction pursuing STP/CMAQ funding will report on the status of their obligation
process.

41



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2010
TAC Agenda Item 7
Page 2 of 2

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Attachments: (1) 2011 TIP Project List - FY 2011 and 2012

42



METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
STP/CMAQ Cycle 1 Block Grant and Safe Routes to School Funding

43

9/15/2010
N
e Project Manger TIP m o | Safe Total Block
Responsible Agency Contact Information Program o i . g FIIP | g Other Other | LS&R Rehab : County TLC | Routes to | - ;
ther Local Other Federal Bi Dol : )
. County | (apenty to recehe  Infor e ——— ij:;te:mzli?:dﬁ: ;ngoﬁc Descriptior of Work p":gj“fx';‘;’) RTPID | Phase | program | OFR ! | Regloral | state |O"2r F! Cprogram Prggfh Program | 'Schools Gn::r:i_tn%i:;zs Total Funding
funds) Phone # qualifies PP Year Funding | Funding : dL = Funding : :
_Mai under 1,880,000 ] 605,000 [ $540,000 15,000 40,000
=] Coul ==t =
CMA Pianning Support Takedown| 1$75,000! 424,000 $22,000] n/al $121,000" $121,000
Eric Whan PE: 2011 $26,000
(707) 257-9434 230695 [ROW: 2011
Pavement rehabilitation: AC grinding,
#REF! | Napa Reglsr | 2012 ““": Vel Linda Vista Redwood to Trower f::gﬁ:ﬁﬁ‘zfdg‘;b”’f;;:'s‘z’:: z';:‘v';ay REG110002 $459,000 $538,000
ewhan@citvofnapa.org Y s CON: 2012 $53,000 $453,000
Y.
Eric Whan PE: 2011 $20,000
Cape seal of the following collector roadway 3
segments: California Bivd. from Laure! to 3
1 (707) 257-9434 2011 Cape Seal 2011 Cape Seal Pavement Second; Jefferson from Trancas to Siefra; 230695 |ROW: 2011 000
#REF! Napa RegLSR Pavement Rehabilitation| Rehabilitation (Various Locations) West Pueblo from Redwood to Rancho; REG110002 & 4625, $726,000
Trower from Linda Vista to Solano; Wine
ewhan@cityofnapa.org Country from Linda Vista to Hwy 29. CON: 2011 $81,000
Rick Marshall PE: 2012 $68,150
207 ocom3aT Napa County Locat Roads Paving on | Ashpalt Concrete overiay of existing County- s =
#REFI | Napa 707) 259-8381 RegLsR | "ep2 County Local | gierado Trail from 2 Lnto d roads on the Federal-aide Z30CCCiiROW: 2011 — —| 526,000 $594,150
rick marshali@countyofnapa,org g Skellenger Ln system. CON: 2012 $526,000
Michael Throne PE: 2011 =] 5
. West American Canyon Road Pavement rehabilitation: digouts, AC 5
#REF! Napa  |City of American Canyon (7::) 64745_? g 0 5 Reg LSR w%ﬁ::;;iti%fn Rehabilitation from SR 29 to James | grinding, AC averlay, raise iron, striping and 23063= |ROW 2011 = = $195,000 $220,500
——_@_Y—“ rone@@cityofamencancanyon. Road median relocation. CON: 2012 $25,500 $195,000
Eric Whan Restripping of Lincoin Avenue between PE: 2011 $30,000 $70,000
Lincoln Avenue . Solono Avenue and Silverado Trail (with - =
#REF | Napa (707) 257-9434 Reg RBP | Solono/Siverado Trail | 170 Avenue between Solono. | o, pron of Caiifornia/Jefferson aiready 2247 |row: $170,000 $213,000
Bike Lane funded) in order to provide Class II bike —
ewhan@cityofnapa.org fanes along the entire corridor. CON: 2012 $13,000 $100,000
Eric Whan Widening of California Bivd in section along PE: 2012 $8,000 $40,000 | i
North/South Napa Bike | California Bivd Pueblo/Permanente | the project limits of Pueblo and Permanente I
1 X .
Lz L) () Tl Connection Bike Lane Project Way in order to provide Class Il bike ianes 22247 (ROW: ! f2e0000 $295,000
ewhan@cityofnapa org alang the enfire corridor CON: 2012 $87,000 $160,000/ :
John Woodbury Design of individual segments of Vine Trail. PE: 2011 $28,000 $211,000 1
9 Napa Valley Vine Trail {Napa Valley Vine Trail length of c'a;’a:la"": F(’::‘l’i‘s::“:‘:?ll‘:‘eehllenr:tgh": o'thapa —
#REF! Napa |Park and Open Space  |(707) 259-5933 Reg RBP | (Additional segments - |Napa Valley to Calistoga in the ey tog o the. 22247 |ROW: 2011 $211,000 $239,000
1 jurisdicti North to Southern Co L souther County line (and further extending
all ju on) L uthern County Line to the Bay Link Terminal in Vallejo, Solano = 7]
jwoodbu: 05d.0 County.) CON: 2012
Brent Cooper PE: 2011 $36,475 _ | s3s000
American Canyon has just received a PDA ROW: % ¥ P B
Certification from ABAG. The funding wili be 5 =
used to develop a strategic Plan fo focus on
#REF! Napa  |City of American Canyon . . Co. TLC | PDA Development Plan PDA Development Plan significant transit service improvementsre 21011 $318,000
beooper@cityofamericancanyon. and define associated land use patterns and CON:
orq development Plans in the PDA consistent '
with Regional goals.
i | B $354,475
Michael Throne Replace substandard curb, gutter and PE: 2011 43,100
Theresa Avenue Theresa Ave between TR07-1800 sidewalk and construct missing sections of r
#REF! Napa  |City of American Canyon|(707) 647-4558 Co.TLC |Sidewalk Project, Phase |and Napa Junction in American curb, gutter and sidewalk between TRO7- 21011 [ROW: | $200,000 $226,100
h I Canyon 1800 and the Napa Junction Elementary i
mthrone@cityofamericancanyon. X ;
= School CON: 2011 $23,000 $200,000/
org AL
Eliot Hurwitz PE: 2011 ] | $315,000
SRTS Program Selected schools throughout Napa |Expand existing SRTS program from 6 to 15 14
10 SR .
pape (707) 259087682 = Expansion County schools and enhance program offerings 230550 JROW: 315,000 $315,000
ehurwitz@nctpa.net CON: i
FY 2011 $625,000 | $281,000 | $518,000 | $315,000'] $1,735,000
FY2012 [ 41,180,000 | 300,000 | 40 $0 $1,480,000

| Frao2 |

ATTACHMENT 1
TAC Agenda Item 7
April 7, 2011



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 8

Continued From: March

Action Requested: INFORMATION/ACTION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director

REPORT BY: Eliot Hurwitz, Program Manager
(707) 259-8782 / E-mail: ehurwitz@nctpa.net

SUBJECT: FY 2013 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) - Call for Projects

RECOMMENDATION

e Review current RTP (2009) list of projects and recommend deletions and
amendments.
Review existing program evaluation criteria and recommend changes.
Begin discussion of comprehensive project list for recommendation to the
NCTPA Board at their April 20, 2011 meeting.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has issued an open “Call for
Projects” for the Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy
(RTP/SCS). This is the 25-year Regional Strategic Transportation Plan that is revised
every four (4) years. This RTP will be the first created under the SB375 rules that
mandate a companion “Sustainable Communities Strategy”, which must demonstrate
how the RTP will achieve reductions in Greenhouse Gas emissions due to cars and
light trucks.

All jurisdictions have been given login access to the MTC website set up to make
deletions, changes and additions to the RTP project list.

Final project submittals are due to MTC by April 29, 2011. TAC will continue the
discussion begun at the March TAC meeting and submit a final plan to the NCTPA
Board for their approval at the next Board meeting on April 20, 2011.

The initial step is to review the current list of projects in the existing (2009) RTP and
indicate whether any projects should be removed or amended.



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda ltem 8

Page 2 of 4

For new projects:

1. NCTPA will coordinate project submittal for all Napa jurisdictions.

2. A public outreach process is required — schedule of meetings attached.

3. MTC has assigned Napa County a working target budget of $1.2 Billion for the
next 25 years (not to be construed as the budget used for allocating funds to
projects).

4. NCTPA, via the TAC has established project cost estimation guidelines, adopting
Contra Costa County’s guidelines.

5. MTC has developed a set of basic criteria to assist project sponsors with
determining what type of projects to submit.

6. NCTPA will bundle projects into categories, where possible.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes. TAC will work to develop recommendations for
approximately $1.2B in projects over the next 25 years.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

In March 2011 MTC issued an open "Call for Projects” for the Regional Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS). This is the 25-year regional
strategic transportation plan that is revised every four (4) years. This RTP will be the
first created under the SB375 rules that mandate a companion “Sustainable
Communities Strategy”, which must demonstrate how the RTP will achieve reductions in
Greenhouse Gas emissions due to cars and light trucks.

Final project submission is due to MTC by April 29, 2011.
The project submittal process will be conducted as follows:

1. Each Congestion Management Agency (CMA — NCTPA in Napa) will coordinate
the project submittal process for their respective county. Project sponsors are
asked to coordinate with their respective CMA to submit projects. Sponsors of
multi-county projects (i.e. BART, Caltrain, Caltrans, etc.) may submit projects
directly to MTC. Members of the public are eligible to submit projects, but must
secure a public agency sponsor before submitting the project to the CMA. MTC
will also submit regional projects/programs for consideration.

2. CMAs are to conduct and document their public outreach process to solicit ideas
for projects. SB 375, the legislation mandating the RTP/SCS, also requires a
separate public participation plan for its development. The CMA’s outreach
process must be consistent with the requirements of MTC’s Public Participation
Plan. NCTPA has scheduled three public meetings, in Napa, American Canyon
and Calistoga, for the week of April 11, 2011 (schedule attached).

45



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 8
Page 3 of 4

3. MTC has assigned each county a target budget, which is intended as a general

upper financial limit for the program of projects submitted by county. For Napa
County, this will be $1.2 Billion for the next 25 years. The county target budgets
are calculated based on the county population shares of estimated RTP/SCS
discretionary funding plus an additional 75 percent. The county target budget is
established for purposes of setting a reasonable limit on project submittals and is
not to be construed as the budget used for allocating funds to projects in the
RTP/SCS.

CMAs are required to establish project cost estimation guidelines for the project
sponsors. At the March 3 meeting, the NCTPA TAC adopted the Contra Costa
County cost estimation guidelines. These should be used in developing budgets
for RTP projects.

MTC has developed a set of basic criteria to assist project sponsors with
determining what type of projects to submit. Project sponsors are encouraged to
submit projects that meet one or more of the criteria.

NCTPA will bundle projects into categories, where possible. Projects which are
not exempt from regional conformity cannot be placed into a programmatic
category.

To submit a project, MTC has developed a web-based application form that allows
sponsors to update current projects and submit new ones for consideration in the plan.
All Napa jurisdictions have been provided with login access to this website at
http://173.1.31.92/ .The web-based project application will allow sponsors to:

Identify projects in the current plan (Transportation 2035 Plan) that have been
completed and are in operation, and mark them as a “dropped” project.

Identify projects in the current plan that are no longer being proposed, and mark
them as dropped project.

Update project information for projects in the current plan that is proposed to be
carried forward in the RTP/SCS.

Add new projects for consideration in the RTP/SCS.

The web-based project application form became available on March 1, 2011. NCTPA is
helping MTC by assisting project sponsors with the application, as well as reviewing and
verifying project information prior to final submittal to MTC.

Issue Call for Projects Letter to CMAs February 10, 2011

Open Web-Based Project Application | March 1, 2011

Form for use by CMAs/ Project Sponsors

Project Submittals Due April 29, 2011

MTC Conducts Project-Level Performance | May — July 2011

Assessment

46




TAC Agenda Letter

Thursday, April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 8

Page 4 of 4
County Population Transportation 2035 | Discretionary Napa County
Share Discretionary Revenue Share | Target Budget in
Revenue Share | Based on | Transportation
Based on Population | Population + | 2035 Call for
(using 2010 | 75% Mark Up (in | Projects
population) billions)
(Discretionary
Revenue  Share
Based on
Population + 50%
Mark Up)
Napa 2%* $640M $1,120M $960M

*Population Data Source = Ca. Department of Finance, 2010 Population Statistics

Napa Population Total:

138,917

Bay Area Population Total: 7,459,858

Transportation 2035 Discretionary Funds: $32 Billion

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Attachments: (1) MTC Call for Projects Letter
(2) Public Meeting Schedule

(3) NCTPA Project Evaluation Criteria - Revised
(4) 2009 RTP Project List

47



ATTACHMENT 1
TAC Agenda Item 8
April 7, 2011
Attachment A
Call for Projects Guidance

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) requests the assistance of the nine Bay Area
Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) to help with the Call for Projects within their counties.
CMAs are best suited for this role because of their existing relationships with local jurisdictions,
elected officials, transit agencies, community organizations and stakeholders, and members of the
public within their counties. MTC expects the CMAs to plan and execute an effective public outreach
and local engagement process to solicit candidate projects to be submitted to MTC for consideration
in the Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS).

Project sponsors with projects vying for future state or federal funding must have their project identified
in the financially constrained RTP/SCS. CMAs will be the main point of contact for local sponsoring
agencies and members of the public submitting projects for consideration for inclusion in the 2013
SCS/RTP. Sponsors of multi-county projects (i.e. Caltrans, BART, Caltrain, etc.) may submit directly
to MTC, but communication and coordination with CMAs is encouraged. Members of the public are
eligible to submit projects, but must secure a public agency sponsor and coordinate the project submittal
with their CMA.

CMAs will assist MTC with the Call for Projects by carrying out the following activities:

1. Public Involvement and Outreach
* Conduct countywide outreach to stakeholders and the public to solicit project ideas. CMAs,
as well as multi-county transit operators and Caltrans, will be expected to implement their
public outreach efforts in a manner consistent with MTC’s Public Participation Plan MTC
Resolution No. 3821), which can be found at http://www.onebayarea.org/get_involved.htm.
CMAs are expected, at a minimum, to:

o [Execute effective and meaningful local engagement efforts during the Call for
Projects by working closely with local jurisdictions, elected officials, transit agencies,
community-based organizations, and the public through the project solicitation
process. In addition to the CMAs’ citizen advisors, MTC’s Policy Advisory Council
members are a good resource to the CMAs to help plan community outreach events,
engage members of the public, and identify candidate projects. Please see
Attachment A .4 for a list of MTC’s Policy Advisory Council members.

o Explain the local Call for Projects process, informing stakeholders and the public
about the opportunities for public comments on project ideas and when decisions are
to made on the list of projects to be submitted to MTC;

o Hold public meetings and/or workshops at times which are conducive to public
participation to solicit public input on project ideas to submit;

o Hold at least one public hearing providing opportunity for public comment on the list
of potential projects prior to submittal to MTC; .

o Post notices of public meetings and hearing(s) on their agency website; include
information on how to request language translation for individuals with limited
English proficiency. If agency protocol has not been established, please refer to
MTC’s Plan for Assisting Limited English Proficient Populations.

o CMA staff will be expected to provide MTC with a link so the information can also
be viewed on the website OneBayArea.org;

o Hold public meetings in central locations that are accessible for people with people
with disabilities and by public transit;

48



Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance
February 10, 2011
Page 2 of 4

o Offer language translations and accommodations for people with disabilities, if
requested at least three days in advance of the meeting.

* Document the outreach effort undertaken for the local call for projects. CMAs, as well as
multi-county transit operators and Caltrans, are to provide MTC with:

o A description of how the public was involved in the process for nominating and/or
commenting on projects for inclusion in the RTP/SCS. Specify whether public input
was gathered at forums held specifically for the RTP/SCS or as part of an outreach
effort associated with, for example, an update to a countywide plan;

o A description of how the public engagement process met the outreach requirements
of MTC’s Public Participation Plan, including how the CMA ensured full and fair
participation by all potentially affected communities in the project submittal process.

o A summary of comments received from the public and a description of how public
comments informed the recommended list of projects submitted by the CMA..
Conversely, rationale must be provided if comments or projects from the public were
not able to be accommodated in the list of candidate projects and a description of how
the CMA, in future project nomination processes, plans to address the comments or
projects suggested by the public.

2. Agency Coordination
o  Work closely with local jurisdictions, transit agencies, MTC, Caltrans, and stakeholders to
identify projects for consideration in the RTP/SCS. CMAs will assist with agency
coordination by:

o Communicating this Call for Projects guidance to local jurisdictions, transit agencies,
Caltrans, and stakeholders and coordinate with them on the online project application
form by assigning passwords, fielding questions about the project application form,
reviewing and verifying project information, and submitting projects as ready for
review by MTC

o Working with members of the public interested in advancing a project idea to find a
public agency project sponsor, and assisting them with submitting the project to
MTC;

o Developing freeway operations and capacity enhancement projects in coordination
with MTC and Caltrans staff.

o Developing transit improvements in coordination with MTC and transit agency staff.

3. Title VI Responsibilities
* Ensure the public involvement process provides underserved communities access to the
project submittal process as in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

O  Assist community-based organizations, communities of concern, and any other
underserved community interested in submitting projects;

o Remove barriers for persons with limited English proficiency to have access to the
project submittal process;

o For additional Title IV outreach strategies, please refer to MTC’s Public Participation
Plan found at: http://www.onebayarea.org/get_involved.htm

49



Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance
February 10, 2011

Page 3 of 4

4. County Target Budgets
° Ensure that the County project list fits within the target budget defined by MTC for the
county.

o To establish the county target budgets, MTC used the discretionary funding amount ($32
billion) from the Transportation 2035 Plan and assigned counties a target budget based on
a population share formula with an additional 75% mark up. County target budgets can
be seen below. This formula approach is consistent with the formula used in
Transportation 2035 Plan.

o County target budgets are intended as a starting point to guide each CMA in
recommending a project list to MTC by providing an upper financial limit.

o County target budgets are not intended as the financially constrained RTP/SCS budget.
CMAs and MTC will continue to discuss further and select projects later in the process
that fit the RTP/SCS financially constrained envelope.

County Target Budgets (in billions)

Alameda: $11.76 San Mateo: $5.60
Contra Costa: $7.84 Santa Clara: $14.0
Marin: $2.24 Solano: $3.36
Napa: $1.12 Sonoma: $3.92

San Francisco: $6.16

5. Cost Estimation Review
»  Establish guidelines for estimating project costs. CMAs are to establish cost estimation
guidelines for use by project sponsors. The guidelines may be developed by the CMAs or
CMAs can elect to use other accepted guidelines produced by local, state or federal agencies.
MTC has identified the following cost estimation guidelines available for use:

o Federal: National Cooperative Highway Research Program's Guidance for Cost

Estimation and Management for Highway Projects During Planning, Programming,
and Preconstruction (http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp w98.pdf)
State: Caltrans' Project Development Procedures Manual Chapter 20, Project
Development Cost Estimates
(http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/oppd/pdpm/chap_pdf/chapt20.pdf)

Local: Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Cost Estimation Guide
(http://ccta.net/assets/documents/Cost_Est_Guide Documentation.pdf)

* Review and verify with MTC that each project has developed an appropriate cost estimate
prior to submittal.

6. General Project Criteria
¢ Identify whether projects meet basic project parameters as outlined by MTC. CMAs will
encourage project sponsors to submit projects which meet one or more of the general criteria
listed below, keeping in consideration that projects should support SCS principals
promulgated by SB 375:

o}
o

Supports the goals and performance targets of the RTP/SCS (see Attachment A.1).
Serves as a regionally significant component of the regional transportation network. A
regionally significant transportation project serves regional transportation needs (such
as access to and from the area outside of the region, major activity centers in the region,

50



Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance
February 10, 2011
Page 4 of 4

major planned developments such as new retail malls, sports complexes, etc., or
transportation terminals as well as most terminals themselves).

o Supports focused growth by serving existing housing and employment centers
FOCUS Priority Development Areas.

o Derives from an adopted plan, corridor study, or project study report (e.g.,
community-based transportation plans, countywide transportation plan, regional
bicycle plan, climate action plans, etc.).

Assess how well the project meets basic criteria

Project sponsors are welcome to use MTC’s qualitative/quantitative approach or some hybrid
thereof to develop and evaluate project priorities (See Attachment A.3). Sponsors may
include qualitative discussion and/or quantitative data to demonstrate how proposed projects
meet the RTP/SCS goals and targets, the magnitude of project impacts and cost effectiveness.
MTC will provide a function in the on-line application for this information and may use it to
inform the Goals Assessment portion of MTC's evaluation.

7. Programmatic Categories

CMAs should group similar projects, which are exempt from regional air quality conformity
that do not add capacity or expand the transportation network, into broader programmatic
categories rather than submitting them as individual projects for consideration in the RTP/SCS.
These individual projects may address a concern of the community (e.g., improved pedestrian
ways to transit, curb bulb-outs to calm traffic, etc.), but do not have to be individually specified
for the purposes of air quality conformity. See Attachment A.2 for guidance on the
programmatic categories.

Timeline

Task Date

Issue Call for Projects Letter to CMAs, Caltrans, | February 10, 2011

and Multi-County Transit Operators

Open Online Project Application Form for Use by | March 1, 2011

CMAs/ Project Sponsors
Close of Project Submittal Period April 29, 2011
MTC Conducts Project-Level Performance May — July 2011

Assessment and Selection Process for Projects for
Detailed SCS Scenarios

JA\PROJECT\2013 RTP_SCS\Call for Projects\Final Version\Attachment A - Guidance.doc

51




ATTACHMENT 2
TAC Agenda ltem 8
April 7, 2011

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING ON PROJECTS BEING CONSIDERED
FOR INCLUSION IN THE NEXT BAY AREA-WIDE
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, Starting in April 2011, the Napa County Transportation
and Planning Agency (NCTPA) will be holding a series of public information meetings
about the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) at which the public will be invited to
propose projects and programs to be included into the plan.

Proposed projects and programs will undergo a performance evaluation by the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) starting in May 2011. The results of the
project performance assessment will inform the upcoming detailed alternatives analysis
and investment trade-off discussions, ultimately leading to a preferred RTP/SCS early
next year with adoption occurring a year later.

The Dates and Locations for Each of the Public Meetings are:

Tuesday April 12 — in Napa at NVUSD Board Room located at 2425 Jefferson St.

Wednesday April 13 — in American Canyon at AC Middle School Cafeteria located at
300 Benton Way American Canyon.

Thursday April 14 — in Calistoga at Calistoga Community Center located at 1307
Washington St. Calistoga

For additional information about the meetings call Eliot Hurwitz at 707-259-8631 and for
additional information about the Regional Transportation Plan see the MTC website at
http:/www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/plan_bay areal.

DATED: March 28, 2011

52



ATTACHMENT 3
TAC Agenda Item 8

April 7, 2011
NCTPA Project Selection Criteria
Review by TAC - April 7, 2011
1. Project fulfills an identified need including: 50 Points
e Maintenance
o Safety
o Land Use
e Support for Alternative Mode
e Goods Movement
2. Project is consistent with regional/ plans and meets MTC criteria. 40 Points
3. Adjoining Highway System 5 Points
4. Project is time sensitive? 5 Points

Jurisdictions with a “credit balance” in the countywide accounting will be credited with such a
balance in the choice of projects.

53




April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 9
Action Requested: ACTION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director

REPORT BY: Paul W. Price, Executive Director
(707) 259-8634 / E-mail: pprice@nctpa.net

SUBJECT: Creation of a Standing Committee to Review Funding for Local
Transportation Projects

RECOMMENDATION

That the TAC supports a recommendation:

1. That the Board creates a limited term, single purpose standing committee to
advise the Board on a local transportation infrastructure plan. Working from the
existing Program Environmental Impact Report and Expenditure Plan, this
committee would advise the Board on the following issues :

a. How a local self-help measure would be distributed.

b. A list of proposed projects over the term of any self-help measure
c. The term of any self-help measure

d. The proper date to request a public vote if so recommended

2. That such a committee would be called the Infrastructure for Napa Action
Committee.

3. That the committee be comprised of one (1) member from each of the following
organizations (invited):

NCTPA Board Chair

Napa Chamber of Commerce

American Canyon Chamber of Commerce

One representative of Yountville, St. Helena, or Calistoga Chamber

Napa Tax Payers Association

Farm Bureau

Napa Valley Grape Growers

Sierra Club

Destination Council

Hispanic Network

A social service agency member

T T S@me a0 o



Board Agenda Letter Thursday April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 9

Page 2 of 3

4. Staffing for the committee be comprised of the NCTPA and two members of the
NCTPA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) as selected by the TAC and
approved by the NCTPA Board.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Pursuant to Board direction, the constituents of the Napa region were solicited as to
their views and support of a method to pay for certain transportation infrastructure
investments. The polling showed a clear understanding of the need for some method to
help support our deteriorating local streets, roads, and for some measure of congestion
relief. Given the time necessary make the November 2012 ballot, we need to begin the
process of working with our stakeholders to develop an expenditure plan, reach local
consensus, develop ballot measure language, undertake an update of the
Environmental Impact Report, and submit the request to the County Board of
Supervisors by June of 2012. To further that potential goal, the Board, at its March 16,
2011 meeting, asked that a standing committee be organized to advise the Board on
the several aspects that might lead to a potential ballot measure. Those items include:

1. How a local self-help measure would be funded.

2. Alist of proposed projects over the term of any self-help measure.

3. The term of any self-help measure.

4. The proper date to request a public vote if so recommended.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes. Staffing and supporting the standing committee is
expected to cost $6,500 over FY 11/12 (8 hours per month staff time).

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

As noted in prior Board meetings, there is a significant funding shortfall for
transportation infrastructure in the Napa region. Within the Napa county area, broadly
stated, the following revenues and transportation project needs have been identified
over the next 25 years:

Transportation Mode Revenues Needs Shortfall

Local Streets and Roads $295,000,000 $965,000,000 $670,000,000
Public Transit $220,000,000 $310,000,000 $ 90,000,000
Bicycle/Ped. Projects $ 27,500,000 $140,000,000 $112,500,000
Total $542,500,000 $1,415,000,000 $872,500,000

As identified above, the Napa region will receive enough funding to meet about 38% of
its needs over the next 25 years. One major step in developing a revenue stream for
local transportation infrastructure would be the extension of the current flood control
infrastructure sales tax set to expire in 2018. The extension of this measure would
generate approximately $13 million dollars annually or $325 million dollars over 25

55



Board Agenda Letter Thursday April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda item 9
Page 3 of 3

years based on 2010 dollars. This would generate approximately 37% of our current
shortfall. The sales tax consideration seems to rise above other funding alternatives as
approximately 1/3 of our sale tax revenues within the county are generated from those
visiting the county. Other taxing methods, such as property taxes and vehicle licensing
fees only generate reviews from local residents and businesses and generate far lower
yields with a reasonable fee consideration. Also considered was a gasoline tax
increase. However, this consideration seems poorly suited to the long term solutions.
As automobiles become more fuel efficient or begin to use alternative motive power
(such as electric vehicles) the decline in gasoline tax revenues could be significant over
time.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

56



April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda ltem 10
Action Requested: ACTION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director
REPORT BY: Paul W. Price, Executive Director

(707) 259-8634 / E-mail: pprice@nctpa.net

SUBJECT: Technical Advisory Committee By-Laws

RECOMMENDATION

That the TAC either take action to amend its By-laws to be consistent with the JPA or
request Board action to amend the JPA to take into account the current TAC By-laws.:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As staff has undertaken a review of all of its committees, their By-laws, and the JPA,
there have been identified various inconsistencies between the By-laws and the JPA.
As to the TAC, there are some inconsistencies that have made their way into the
organization and members of the TAC. Staff is recommending that the TAC take action
to reconcile its By-laws with the JPA.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

From the JPA

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). A single Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

shall be appointed by the NCTPA Board to advise the NCTPA Board regarding transit
and roadway issues, including planning, project, and policy aspects. The TAC
members shall include the Executive Director of NCTPA, serving ex-officio; a member
nominated by the PCC and appointed by the NCTPA Board: and two (2) members and
two (2) alternate members from the technical staffs of each of the Member Jurisdictions,
serving ex officio as designated by the chief administrative officers of the respective
Member Jurisdictions.

57



Board Agenda Letter Thursday April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 10
Page 2 of 2

From TAC By-laws

The Committee shall be composed of 12 members and their alternates, each of whom
shall be a staff member from each Member Agency. Two (2) members and two (2)
alternate shall be appointed by the chief administrative officer of each Member Agency
and shall serve at the pleasure of the Member Agency. In addition, NCTPA, Paratransit
Coordinating Council, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and the California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) may each appoint one ex-officio member and
one alternate, who shall not be counted for purposes of establishing a quorum and who
shall have no voting rights.

Agency Delegates (Alternates)
City of American Canyon 2 (2)
City of Calistoga 2 (2)
City of Napa 2 (2)
City of St. Helena 2 (2)
County of Napa County 2 (2)
Town of Yountville 2 (2)
Ad Hoc

Paratransit Coordinating Council 1 1)
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 1 1)
Caltrans 1 (1)

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

58



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Iltem 11

Continued From: New

Action Requested: APPROVE

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
TAC Agenda Letter

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Paul W. Price, Executive Director

REPORT BY: Deborah Brunner, Manager of Public Transit
(707) 259-8778 / E-mail: dbrunner@nctpa.net
SUBJECT: VINE and VINE Go Fare Increase in FY 2011/2012

RECOMMENDATION

TAC recommend that the NCTPA Board approve Fare Option 1 (see attached) to raise
the VINE and VINE Go fares effective January 1, 2012, and instructs the Executive
Director to conduct outreach and marketing with passengers and the general public.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Transit agencies that receive operating funds from the Transportation Development Act
(TDA) are required to maintain a minimum farebox return on operating costs. The YTD
VINE farebox revenue is 5.4% below the required ratio of 16%. However, the actual
year end farebox revenue may end up to be around 15% as more trips are typically
taken in the sprint-summer months, which will generate increased revenue. For the
VINE is 16 percent; this fiscal year the service is below the minimum ratio at 15%.

Similarly the VINE Go service is required to meet a 10% farebox recovery ratio. It
usually only achieves about 6% of its operating costs from fares. NCTPA uses fares
collected through the taxi scrip program to meet the 10% requirement.

‘Failure to maintain the required ratio results in the reduction of the next TDA claim by
the amount of the ratio shortfall.

Board approved fare increases were approved in September 2008. VINE fares were
increased effective January 1, 2009 to the current fare structure. Previously, the VINE
Routes 1-7 fares were increased in 1995, and the VINE Route 10 fares had not been
raised since its inception in 1991/1992.

59



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 11

Page 2 of 3

The VINE Go fares were also increased with a 2-phase approach which took effect
January 1, 2009 and January 1, 2010. The VINE Go fares had not increased since
VINE Route 10 was established in 1991/1992. The Board chose to increase the VINE
Go fares in two phases to not create a financial hardship for passengers. The Board
also directed staff to review and consider the fare structure every couple years to
monitor the revenue to expenses ratio’s for equity, subsidy levels and consideration of
fare increases.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes. The potential VINE fare increase is projected to realize
a 2.5% to 3% overall increase which is estimated to bring the farebox ratio to 17% to
18%, above the TDA requirement of 16%. The VINE Go fare increase is projected to
attain a 2.5% to 3% change, placing the farebox ratio closer 8% to 9%. The VINE Go
TDA farebox requirement is 10%. NCTPA makes up VINE Go farebox shortfalls with
Taxi Scrip revenue.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Short Range Transit Plan Farebox Requirement

As part of the Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) the Board establishes productivity
requirements. The farebox is an indication of the overall productivity.

The standard for VINE Go and Community Shuttles is 10%, the same as the TDA
requirement for most of these services. The community shuttles reach the Short Range
Transit Plan goal through contributions from each of the Cities. Independently, last
fiscal year the VINE Go was only able to achieve a 6% farebox recovery ratio; it is not
meeting the SRTP goal.

The standards for farebox recovery for the VINE service in the short range transit plan
have been set at 20%. This standard is higher than the minimum requirement placed
on the agency by the state and federal funding requirements as historically the VINE
service has made a farebox of around 20%. NCTPA has scheduled to begin a new
SRTP in May 2011. As a function of the SRTP, the farebox recovery ratio standard will
be reviewed and consideration given to dropping the self imposed farebox ratio of 20%
to a realistic goal in the range of 16% to 18%.

VINE

In FY 09-10 the VINE achieved a 14.3% farebox recovery ratio. Although a fare
increase occurred during this period, the declining ridership and raise in fuel costs have
contributed to lower farebox figures. A base fare of $1.50 is projected to increase the
farebox recovery ration to 17% or better. NCTPA is currently conducting a City of Napa
transit study which will likely reintroduce a pulse system, new alignments, new routes,
streamlined Route 10 service through Napa and timed pulse points at northern and

60



TAC Agenda Letter Thursday, April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 11

Page 3 of 3

southern transit hubs. The purpose of these service improvements is to provide better
routing and more reliable connections between local and regional routes, resulting in an
increase in ridership by those already using the VINE and by attracting new riders.

The current fare structure and fare zone system was implemented January 1, 2009.
Prior to 2009 the VINE multi-zone fares was based upon a 4-zone system. In January
2009 the number of zones was reduced to three zones.

Proposed VINE fare changes can be found in the attachment.

VINE Go

VINE Go is the complimentary ADA service for the VINE in Napa County. A 2-phase
fare increase was implemented on January 1, 2009 and on January 1, 2010. Since the
fares hadn’t been raised since the early 1990’s, the Board split the increase over a 2
year period. The farebox recovery has improved over the past two years. However,
Taxi Scrip revenue was used to make up the farebox shortfall in 2009 and 2010. This
year the farebox is projected to attain 7% to 8% in farebox.

Proposed VINE Go fare changes can be found in the attachment.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Attachments: (1) Proposed VINE and VINE Go Fare Changes

61



G2o
ov'o
G0

asealou|
€Z

$ g0 $
$ 050 ¢
$ 080 ¢
asealou|
(74

0,0 $(00L $
0z’ $(091 $
Gl $(s5L¢ $
00'L $590 $
09'L $loLt $
GL'e $|6¢g'L $
GZ'l $|1001L $
00'¢ $1091 $
06°¢C $(sLe $
ofs|ien
‘wokuen o__._>§o>
edeN
ueosuswy
€ auoz Z duoz

ONILSIX3

gelL 3 paonpay
00¢ $ YINoA
06¢ $ HInpy
00'L $ padnpay
09'L $ UinoA
GL'¢ $ Hnpy
G9°0 $ psonpay
0L’ $ YInoA
Ge'l $ Hnpy
3llineQ
led 188
‘BUSISH IS
‘ebojsien
| suoz

¢ auoz

Z duoz

| auoz

3le4 ysed auoz 3Iny - INIA

0L0 $
0L0 $
010 $

8seaiu|

psonpay
UINoA
Hnpy

S0°0 $ 0.0 $ S90 $
GO0 $ GL'}L $ 01L') $
G00 $ o) $ ¢el $
aseaidu] pasodoig judnngy

¢ NOI1LdO

LLOZ ‘L Iudy
11 way| epusby ovi
b AINSINHOVLLY

paonpay
YINOA
Inpy

oro  $
oo ¢
Ggl0o $

9sealou|

GL O $ S90 $
0Z'L ¢ oLl $
Sv'L $ &gl $
pssodold  Jueng

GL0 $ 690 $
00°1L $ 011 $
0s°1 $ ¢¢g'l $
pesodold  JUsIng

l NOILdO

paonpay
UinoA
INpy

ale4 yse) auoyz a|buig - JNIA

3TNAIHOS ISVIYONI F¥V4 09 INIA ANV INIA d3SOdONd

62



0.0 $(G0°L $loct $ paonpay
GL'L $10.'L $(oLe $ YInoA
ov'L $|0Ce $100¢ $ Inpy € auoz
GO'L $]0L0 ¢$(s0lL $ psonpay
0L1 $(SL1L $10L1 $ yinoA
0C2 A $|(02¢ $ Inpy Z {uoz
Gco $ G€0 $(o0¢l $|(s01 $/020 $ paonpay
ovo0 $ G650 $(0L2 $(0'L $(sL1 $ UinoA
080 $ 080 $(o00¢ $l1o02¢ ${ovl $ inpy | suoz
3lineo
asealou| asealouy| .mn_umw_rmm\w 3J|IAUNOA ed 198
74 ez UEOUBWY ‘edeN ‘BUBJH IS
: ‘eboisiien
€ auoz Z auoz } suoz

G.0 ${oLL $|1s¢L $ paonpay
00'L $|081L $|o0z¢ $ WNoA
05’1 $|0ce $|o00¢ $ npy € auoz
oL'L $]SL0 $10L°L $ paonpay
081 $|001 $1081 $ WINoA
0€c $|{0sL ¢$|ocz ¢ Inpy ¢ suoz
GZgo $ 6€0 $|6¢L $|olt $1SL0 $ paonpay
o¥'o $ 650 $(02¢ $|081 $i001 $ UinoA
00 ¢ 080 ¢$(o0ec ¢$|ocz $losL ¢ Inpy } suoz
3liAe
asealou| asealou| .m%»_rmm\/o 8||IAJUNOA _xhu.n_x_mwo
74 (74 ueoysLy ‘edeN ‘BUBBH IS
: ‘ebojsien
1102 ‘L judy
L1 way| epusby oL € suoz ¢ duoz | suoz

I LNINHOVLLY

63




$lsze $]05¢C $ $ paonpay
00V $10G6¢ $100¢ $]00¢ $ yinoA
$|oSY $|00¢ $ $ ¥npy
zuondo  Luondp  Bunsixg
ssed Aeg - JNIA

¢ uondo

[00v2 $[o00¢e ${oove ¢$|o0cz $ paonpay
009 ¢ 00ve ¢$|o00ce ¢$|ooce ¢ UINoA
008y $|009y $|008r $|o00Shk ¢ npy
guondo zuondo | uondg Bunsixg
ssed Alyyuopy - INIA

05€L $]00€k $|ooel $loozr S
00ec $|0022 $|000z $|o000z ¢ YINOA
00/z $|009C $|05.2 $|006GZ $

€ uondo

009 $[0SS $[00S ¢ 1uve
0s'e ¢$|gce $]00¢ $

¢ uondo | uonndQ juanung
6¢ 9IN0Y - JNIA

zuondo  Luondp  Bunsixg
ssed yound - JNIA

GL0 $|oLL $(Ge1 $ paonpay
0c'L $16L°1 $|o02¢c $ YINnoA
G’ $l¢6ze $(s0¢ $ inpy € auoz
oLl $1620 $10L°L $ paonpay
Gl $(0Z1 $[s21 $ YInoA
Gz'e $|(svL $(sze ¢ Nnpy Z auoz
gco $ G€0 $|scl $(0LL $1620 $ paonpay
ov'o $ 660 $(s6L¢ $(621 $(021L $ YINoA
gL 0 $ 080 $(00¢ N T $|s¥l $ Hnpy | auoz
3neo
asealou| asealou| _mwrmbv 3[IAJUNOA “ied JeaQg
€z (74 ueoBUY ‘edeN ‘BUBIOH IS
: ‘ebojsien
1102 ‘L 1mdy

L} way| epuaby vl € suoz ¢ dUoz }l auoz



L10Z ‘L Iudy

L1 way| epusby oV,

I INJWHOVLLY

06°¢ $
sy $
009 $

olejien
‘uoAue)
ueoLaWwy

¢ auoz

o5y $
06°¢ $

sy $

I[IAUNOA
‘edeN

Z duoz

009 $
sy ¢
o6c $

aneQ
‘Sied Jaaq
‘eUs|aH 1S
‘ebojsien

| auoz

¢ auoz

Z duoz

| auoz

00°¢ $

09'v $

009 $
ofsjlen

‘uohuen
ueosuaWy

¢ auoz

09y $
00'¢ $

09t $

ANIAJUNOA
‘edeN

Z duoz

009 $
09y ¢
00'¢ $

aliAxeQ
ied JasQq
‘BUSIBH IS
‘eboysien
} duoz

¢ auoz

Z duoz

| auoz

ofejien
‘uoAuen
ueouawy

¢ auozZ

08¢ $
oby §

009 §

oby ¢
08¢ $

ov'v $

AINUNOA
‘edeN

Z duoz

009 ¢
ovy $

08¢ $

3ANeQ
“ied JeaQ
‘BUSIBH IS
‘ebojsien

¢ auoz

Z duoz

| auoz

ONILSIX3

06¢ $|00V $ 106G $ ¢ auoz
0¥ $10G¢ $]00Y $ ¢ duoz
0SS $| 00V $|os¢ $ } suoz
aneQ
.o.qm__m> SlIGUNOA Hed JesQg
uoAuen . .
edeN BUSIBH IS
uedLBWY ‘eBosien
¢ suoz Z duoz L duoz

saled |yse) auoz-}npy - 09 JINIA

65



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda Item 12

Continued From: New

Action Requested: INFORMATION

Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA)
Board of Directors

AGENDA
Wednesday, April 20, 2011

1:30 p.m.

NCTPA/NVTA Conference Room
707 Randolph Street;Suite 100
Napa CA 93?59

General Inforimation

All materials relating to an agenda ite‘i%”%;;rﬁn open session)of a regular meeting of the NCTPA
jte

Board of Directors are posted on our vuyé‘ "; at\www.nctpa.n _a.cfm at least 72 hours prior to
the meeting and will be available for' wbplic i %pgr.;tion, or and after at the time of such
distribution, in the office of the Secretary"a:f ithe N(f"‘l‘lli‘?dl Board of Directors, 707 Randolph Street,
Suite 100, Napa, California Qfﬁag{ Monday th%{%#gh Fiiday, b&\f/e'en the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00
p-m., except for NCTPA ’p‘ i‘ of ys,!l_!ﬁ/lla’terials disfr(qg}éd to the brgsent members of the Board at the
meeting will be availab é%" 0 7 publlcl'(ﬁ‘fpection“a % e public meeting if prepared by the members of
the NCTPA Board of|Staff and after the pub : meeting if prepared by some other person.
Availability of mater, fls related to ég'enda items for public inspection does not include materials
which are exempt froh public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, 81' 625, ég.

Members ofjthe p b{(ﬁ may s igk to the Board on any item at the time the Board is considering
the item. ||Please com 4F§e a Spé ker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and
then(bwgent the slip to #-I‘vé Poar ecretary. Also, members of the public are invited to address

the BHaf’P jon any issue noton tod: 'y's agenda under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to
three min ‘t’és.

This Agenda'ishall be made| available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a
disability. Persot S| request, ng a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact
Karrie Sanderlin, le;P/} ard Secretary, at (707) 259-8631 during regular business hours, at least
48 hours prior to the' i}ﬁe‘ of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa.net, click on
Minutes and Agendas — NCTPA Board or go to www.nctpa.net/bod-c/bod/curr-am.htmi

ITEMS

1. Call to Order — Chair Jim Krider



© N

9. CONSEILT ITElVl.l'S 9.1-9.7
l ! !
9.1 i ' llle Report March 2011 (Pages x-xx)

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Members:

Joan Bennett

Leon Garcia, Mayor
Michael Dunsford
Jack Gingles, Mayor
Jim Krider

Jill Techel, Mayor
Keith Caldwell

Bill Dodd

Del Britton, Mayor
Peter White

Lewis Chilton

John F. Dunbar, Mayor

JoAnn Busenbark

Public Comment

Chairperson, Board Members] and Metropolitan

(MTC) Update
Directors Update
Caltrans Update

PRESENTAT b

8.1 Preserll |on byt

Commlssmp
rnmen

ABAG) on

April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda ltem 12
Continued From: New
Action Requested: INFORMATION

City of American Canyon

City of American Canyon

City of Calistoga

City of Calistoga

City of Napa

City of NaF

County Napa

Countyiof Napa

CgtzS/ of St. Helena

pltil of St. Helena
own of Yountville

Town of} untville
aratrar’

tropohtan Transportation
',rC) /As 6?' on of Bay Area
the Sustainable

lrrl:m mtles {rategy Initial Vision Scenario.

8.2 Presentatll) by éusanne Smith, Executive

Director,
Authority (STA?

Legislati

Spnoma

County

Transportation

9.2  Approval of Meeting Minutes of February 16,
2011 and March 16, 2011 (Karrie Sanderlin)

(Pages xx-xx)

67

Coordinating Council

I nsportation Commission

RECOMMENDATION

INFORMATION

APPROVE



9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda Item 12
Continued From: New

Action Requested: INFORMATION

Approval of Resolution of Intention to Approve
an Amendment to Contract between the Board
of Administration California Public Employees’
Retirement System and the Board of Directors
Napa County Transportation and Planning
Agency (Karrie Sanderlin) (Pages xx-xx)

Board action will Resolution of Intention to
Approve Contract between the Board of
Administration California Public Employee
Retirement System and the Board of Diré#’gré
Napa County Transportation and Pla'nning
Agency to provide Section 20475|((Different
Level of Benefits), Section 21353|(2% @ 60
Full formula) |

Approval of Amendment # X to ofesﬂpLal
Service Agreement No. 10.16 with|W.Trans.
(Eliot Hurwitz) (Pages ’fx!‘%f)i‘)

Board action will i prcl\)e a conérprt
amendment with W-Trans for YOO0OXXXX

Approvla’ cjf Arrieﬂdment #1" to NCTPA
Agre;ci-:m'ent # 107 PARC|) Se ices, Inc.
Cont‘faég Amendmeit #1 and nge Orders #

1 and 2{(Transit glitenemolition) (Pages xx-xx)

Igtgéd action|| ‘atifies staff action to (1) Amend
the c S;act beﬁ veen PARC Services, Inc. and
the NCTPA to délit= 2500 cubic yards of fill at
the transit'conter siiglat a savings of $40,275,
(2) Approve|Ghange Order #1 to add $5,500 to
compensatc-‘} r the removal of value items that
were ten 'n]tn owned and removed prior to
demﬁiﬂg z nd (3) Approve Change Order #2
to ad 13,342,25 for addition hazardous
material removal that was found in the units.

Request to Support AB 1308, Highway Users
Tax Account, Appropriation of Funds (Paul W.
Price) (Pages xx-xx)

Board action will approve a letter of support for
AB 1308 which would make certain changes in
appropriating funding from the Highway Users
Tax fund (account).

68

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE



9.7

9.8

April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda ltem 12
Continued From: New

Action Requested: INFORMATION

Final Draft VINE Riders Guide (Deborah
Brunner) (Pages xx-xx)

Provided for Board information is the Draft
VINE Riders Guide.

VINE Transit Services Ridership Report
(Deborah Brunner) (Pages xx-xx)

Staff will provide the board with transit services
ridership date.

10. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Public Notice on the Propoéed NCTPA kY
11/12 Budget and Fare Increase for theVINE
and VINE Go Transit Services Deborah
Brunner) (Pages xx-xx)

The Board will hold a Pdlblic H‘earlir]g and acc? t
public comment regardng the proszFd bud'getn
and fare incd'e?se for th& VINE/and"VINE, Go
transit scivices.

Public Hearing on|tiie Region:l, Transportation
Plan (R P) — Plan P'ay Area C I‘I for Projects
Eliot Huryy‘tz) (~ages xxixx)

The B a,rd will iwld a Public Hearing and accept
public co {nen{j regarding the Plan Bay Area
call for projects.

Report on an nsit Service by a Private Citizen,
N‘orm Manzerj(Paul W. Price) (Pages xx-xx)

Mr. f'apzer will provide a slide show
presentation and his personal observations to
the Board for their comments on service
changes now being developed within the
region.

NCTPA FY 11/12 Budget (Antonio Onorato)

(Pages xx-xx)

The Draft NCTPA FY 11/12 Budget will be
presented for Board review and comment.

69

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION

I
TIME CERTAIN 1:40 PM
APPROVE

APPROVE

INFORMATION

INFORMATION



11.

12.

April 7, 2011
TAC Agenda ltem 12
Continued From: New

Action Requested: INFORMATION

10.5 Creation of a Standing Committee to Review

Funding for Local Transportation Projects (Paul
W. Price) (Pages xx-xx)

Board action will create a limited term, single
purpose standing committee to advise the
Board on a local transportation infrastructure
plan. Working from the existing Program
Environmental Impact Report and Expenditur;

Plan, this committee would advise the Boar #n
the following issues : (a) How a local self hel

measure would be distributed, (b) A'llist of
proposed projects over the term of alr}y self-help
measure, (c) The term of anyl self-help
measure, and (d) The proper date'to request a
public vote if so recommended

INTERJURISDICTIONAL ISSUES FORUM

11.1  Napa County Commis:ionifor Arts and Cuture
Report (NCCAC) !
The NCCﬁG \{w” provide an update of ‘activities
to date. ‘

11.2 Interjiﬂ isdictional I=sues Discussion Forum and
Information Exch ng
Boa{g Memi-rs are encolraged to share
speci!ﬁ‘é ew brojects with interjurisdictional
impacts!

| !

CLOSED SESSIO
) I

12.1"Public Emp oyees Performance Evaluation
(éc?vemme\?% Code Section 54957(b)(1))
Title: Executive Director

12.2 Conference with labor Negotiator

(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: James

Krider, Chair
Unrepresented Employee: Executive Director

70

APPROVE

RECOMMENDATION
INFORMATION

INFORMATION



April 7, 2011

TAC Agenda ltem 12

Continued From: New

Action Requested: INFORMATION

13.  ADJOURNMENT

RECOMMENDATION
13.1  Approval of Meeting Date of May 18, 2011 and APPROVE
Adjournment

I hereby certify that the agenda for the above stated meeting was posted at a location
freely accessible to members of the public at the NCTPA offi

ris 707 Randolph Street
Suite 100 Napa CA, by 5:00 p.m., Friday, April 15, 2011. r

Karalyn E. Sanderlin, NCTPA Board Secretary

71



